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                         Part. I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
ITEM 1.           FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 
                       DOVER CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                       CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS 
                           THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                              UNAUDITED 
                                                                                      1998                  1997 
                                                                                      ----                  ---- 
                                                                                                    
Net sales                                                                          $ 1,235,107           $ 1,154,011 
Cost of sales                                                                          815,230               758,936 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
    Gross profit                                                                       419,877               395,075 
Selling & administrative expenses                                                      262,722               238,086 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
    Operating profit                                                                   157,155               156,989 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
Other deductions (income): 
  Interest expense                                                                      14,036                12,040 
  Interest income                                                                       (6,937)               (1,803)
  Foreign exchange                                                                         721                (1,026)
  Gain on dispositions                                                                    --                 (32,171)
  All other, net                                                                        (2,901)               (4,514)
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
       Total                                                                             4,919               (27,474)
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
Earnings before taxes on earnings                                                      152,236               184,463 
     Federal & other taxes on earnings                                                  52,182                59,548 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
Net earnings                                                                       $   100,054           $   124,915 
                                                                                   ===========           =========== 
 
Net earnings per common share 
     - Basic                                                                       $      0.45           $      0.56 
                                                                                   ===========           =========== 
     - Diluted                                                                     $      0.45           $      0.55 
                                                                                   ===========           =========== 
 
Weighted average number of common shares 
       outstanding during the period 
     - Basic                                                                           222,901               223,922 
                                                                                   ===========           =========== 
     - Diluted                                                                         224,692               226,415 
                                                                                   ===========           =========== 
 
 
 
 
                CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS 
                           THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
                                                                                              UNAUDITED 
                                                                                      1998                   1997 
                                                                                      ----                   ---- 
                                                                                                    
Net earnings                                                                       $   100,054           $   124,915 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
Other comprehensive earnings, net of tax: 
     Foreign currency translation adjustments                                              126               (10,207)
          Less: reclassification adjustment for adjustments 
                   included in net earnings                                               (486)               (3,959)
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
     Total foreign currency translation adjustments                                        612                (6,248)
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
     Unrealized gains (losses) on securities: 
         Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during period                         3,285                 1,296 
          Less: reclassification adjustment for gains (losses) 
                   included in net earnings                                              5,707                     2 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
     Total unrealized gains (losses) on securities (tax $(1,278) in 1998)               (2,422)                1,294 
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 
Other comprehensive earnings                                                            (1,810)               (4,954)
                                                                                   -----------           ----------- 



Comprehensive earnings                                                             $    98,244           $   119,961 
                                                                                   ===========           =========== 
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                       DOVER CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                       CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS 
                            SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
                                                                                      UNAUDITED 
                                                                             1998                   1997 
                                                                             ----                   ---- 
                                                                                           
Net sales                                                                 $ 2,383,691           $ 2,162,792 
Cost of sales                                                               1,567,680             1,429,850 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
     Gross profit                                                             816,011               732,942 
Selling & administrative expenses                                             516,130               460,602 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
     Operating profit                                                         299,881               272,340 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
Other deductions (income): 
  Interest expense                                                             25,962                23,027 
  Interest income                                                             (12,251)               (5,859) 
  Foreign exchange                                                              2,220                (7,103) 
  Gain on dispositions                                                           --                 (32,171) 
  All other, net                                                               (4,657)              (10,653) 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
        Total                                                                  11,274               (32,759) 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
Earnings before taxes on earnings                                             288,607               305,099 
     Federal & other taxes on earnings                                         98,558               101,684 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
Net earnings                                                              $   190,049           $   203,415 
                                                                          ===========           =========== 
 
Net earnings per common share 
     - Basic                                                              $      0.85           $      0.91 
                                                                          ===========           =========== 
     - Diluted                                                            $      0.85           $      0.90 
                                                                          ===========           =========== 
 
Weighted average number of common shares 
       outstanding during the period 
     - Basic                                                                  222,901               223,922 
                                                                          ===========           =========== 
     - Diluted                                                                224,692               226,415 
                                                                          ===========           =========== 
 
 
 
 
                CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS 
                            SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
                                                                                     UNAUDITED 
                                                                              1998                  1997 
                                                                              ----                  ---- 
                                                                                           
Net earnings                                                              $   190,049           $   203,415 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
Other comprehensive earnings, net of tax: 
     Foreign currency translation adjustments                                  (1,218)              (30,334) 
          Less: reclassification adjustment for adjustments 
                   included in net earnings                                      (486)               (3,959) 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
     Total foreign currency translation adjustments                              (732)              (26,375) 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
     Unrealized gains (losses) on securities: 
         Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during period                  (27)                 (240) 
          Less: reclassification adjustment for gains (losses) 
                   included in net earnings                                     5,713                     3 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
     Total unrealized gains on securities (tax $27 in 1998)                    (5,740)                 (243) 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
Other comprehensive earnings                                                   (6,472)              (26,618) 
                                                                          -----------           ----------- 
Comprehensive earnings                                                    $   183,577           $   176,797 
                                                                          ===========           =========== 
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                       DOVER CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                   CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 
                            SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
                                                       UNAUDITED 
                                                1998                1997 
                                                ----                ---- 
                                                            
Retained earnings at January 1               $1,703,335          $1,470,009 
Net earnings                                    190,049             203,415 
                                             ----------          ---------- 
                                              1,893,384           1,673,424 
 
Deduct: 
   Common stock cash dividends 
   $ 0.19 per share ($0.17 in 1997)              42,364              38,058 
                                             ----------          ---------- 
Retained earnings at end of period           $1,851,020          $1,635,366 
                                             ==========          ========== 
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                       DOVER CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                           CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
                                                               UNAUDITED 
                                                             June 30, 1998       December 31, 1997 
                                                             -------------       ----------------- 
                                                                            
Assets: 
Current assets: 
 Cash & cash equivalents                                      $    99,786           $   124,780 
 Marketable securities                                               --                  21,929 
 Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts              844,724               818,293 
 Inventories                                                      653,293               562,830 
 Prepaid expenses                                                  65,407                63,513 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
    Total current assets                                        1,663,210             1,591,345 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
Property, plant & equipment (at cost)                           1,371,160             1,262,288 
Accumulated depreciation                                         (747,420)             (691,709) 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
  Net property, plant & equipment                                 623,740               570,579 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
Intangible assets, net of amortization                          1,468,324             1,068,310 
Other intangible assets                                            10,368                10,368 
Deferred charges & other assets                                    68,795                36,922 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
                                                              $ 3,834,437           $ 3,277,524 
                                                              ===========           =========== 
 
Liabilities: 
Current liabilities: 
 Notes payable                                                $   520,214           $   435,920 
 Current maturities of long-term debt                                 927                   897 
 Accounts payable                                                 221,779               226,936 
 Accrued compensation & employee benefits                         140,771               158,815 
 Accrued insurance                                                123,484               107,818 
 Other accrued expenses                                           240,915               241,581 
 Income taxes                                                       4,391                24,606 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
    Total current liabilities                                   1,252,481             1,196,573 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
Long-term debt                                                    611,360               262,630 
Deferred taxes                                                     40,832                40,458 
Deferred compensation                                              75,833                74,279 
 
Stockholders' equity: 
Preferred stock                                                      --                    -- 
Common stock                                                      235,058               234,507 
Additional paid-in surplus                                         10,370                   658 
 
Cumulative translation adjustments                                (38,627)              (37,895) 
Unrealized holding gains (losses)                                      50                 5,790 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
Accumulated other comprehensive earnings                          (38,577)              (32,105) 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
Retained earnings                                               1,851,020             1,703,336 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
  Subtotal                                                      2,057,871             1,906,396 
Less: treasury stock                                              203,940               202,812 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
                                                                1,853,931             1,703,584 
                                                              -----------           ----------- 
                                                              $ 3,834,437           $ 3,277,524 
                                                              ===========           =========== 
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                       DOVER CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
                INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
                            SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 
                                  (000 OMITTED) 
 
 
 
                                                                                           UNAUDITED 
                                                                                   1998                 1997 
                                                                                   ----                 ---- 
                                                                                                
Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net earnings                                                                     $ 190,049           $ 203,415 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating 
  activities: 
  Depreciation                                                                      59,337              49,599 
  Amortization                                                                      26,563              20,825 
  Net increase (decrease) in deferred taxes                                           (813)            (10,577) 
  Net increase (decrease) in LIFO reserves                                             921                 820 
  Increase (decrease) in deferred compensation                                       1,555               3,005 
  Gain on sale of business                                                            --               (32,171) 
  Other, net                                                                       (10,504)            (23,966) 
  Changes in assets & liabilities (excluding acquisitions): 
    Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable                                      (1,383)            (59,786) 
    Decrease (increase) in inventories, excluding LIFO reserve                     (48,802)             (8,451) 
    Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses                                         (5,736)             (2,455) 
    Increase (decrease) in accounts payable                                        (14,190)             16,975 
    Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses                                        (12,768)            (25,839) 
    Increase (decrease) in federal & other taxes on income                         (22,378)                764 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
  Total adjustments                                                                (28,198)            (71,257) 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
Net cash provided by operating activities                                          161,851             132,158 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
 
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities: 
  Net sale (purchase) of marketable securities                                      21,928              (1,688) 
  Additions to property, plant & equipment                                         (77,961)            (62,027) 
  Acquisitions, net of cash & cash equivalents                                    (522,120)            (75,267) 
  Proceeds from sale of business                                                      --                20,103 
  Purchase of treasury stock                                                        (1,128)            (86,848) 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
Net cash from (used in) investing activities                                      (579,281)           (205,727) 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
 
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities: 
  Increase (decrease) in notes payable                                              81,500              43,369 
  Increase (decrease) in long-term debt                                            347,816              (1,918) 
  Proceeds from exercise of stock options                                            5,484               5,164 
  Cash dividends to stockholders                                                   (42,364)            (38,057) 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
Net cash from (used in) financing activities                                       392,436               8,558 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
 
Net increase (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents                                 (24,994)            (65,011) 
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of period                                     124,780             199,955 
                                                                                 ---------           --------- 
Cash & cash equivalents at end of period                                         $  99,786           $ 134,944 
                                                                                 =========           ========= 
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                                DOVER CORPORATION 
                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
                                  JUNE 30, 1998 
 
 
NOTE A - Basis of Presentation 
 
         The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q and therefore do not 
include all information and footnotes necessary for a fair presentation of 
financial position, results of operations, and changes in financial position in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In the opinion of the 
Company, all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring items necessary 
for a fair presentation of the operating results have been made. The results of 
operations of any interim period are subject to year-end audit and adjustments, 
and are not necessarily indicative of the results of operations for the fiscal 
year. 
 
NOTE B - Inventory 
 
Inventories, by components, are summarized as follows : 
 
 
 
 
                                              (000 omitted) 
                                      UNAUDITED 
                                      June 30,         December 31, 
                                        1998              1997 
                                        ----              ---- 
                                                  
Raw materials                         $262,379          $228,128 
Work in progress                       223,845           194,638 
Finished goods                         214,387           186,462 
                                      --------          -------- 
Total                                  700,611           609,228 
Less LIFO reserve                       47,318            46,398 
                                      --------          -------- 
Net amount per balance sheet          $653,293          $562,830 
                                      ========          ======== 
 
 
NOTE C - Accumulated other Comprehensive Earnings 
 
         In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement 
Financial Accounting Standards No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income". This 
statement is effective for financial statements issued for periods beginning 
after December 15, 1997, including interim periods. This new statement requires 
that more detail, on certain balance sheet information (cumulating translation 
adjustments and unrealized holding gains), be included in two separate 
disclosures. a) Consolidated statement of comprehensive earnings included with 
financial statements. b) Accumulated other comprehensive earnings by components 
reconciled from beginning of period to the end (see below). More information on 
these items can be found in the 1997 Annual Report footnotes 1. A. and J. 
 
Accumulated other comprehensive earnings, by components are summarized as 
follows: 
 
 
 
                              UNAUDITED                (000 omitted) 
                             ACCUMULATED 
                                OTHER                               Unrealized 
                            COMPREHENSIVE        Cumulative          Holding 
                               EARNINGS          Translation          Gains 
                               (LOSSES)          Adjustments         (losses) 
                               --------          -----------         -------- 
                                                           
Beginning balance              $(32,105)          $(37,895)          $  5,790 
Current-period change            (6,472)              (732)            (5,740) 
                               --------           --------           -------- 
Ending balance                 $(38,577)          $(38,627)          $     50 
                               ========           ========           ======== 
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NOTE D - Additional Information 
 
         For a more adequate understanding of the Company's financial position 
operating results, business properties and other matters, reference is made to 
the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K which was filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission on March 30, 1998. 
 
         Net earnings as reported was used in computing both basic EPS and 
diluted EPS without further adjustment. The Company does not have a complex 
capital structure; accordingly, the entire difference between basic weighted 
average shares and diluted weighted average shares results from assumed stock 
option exercise. The diluted EPS computation was made using the treasury stock 
method. 
 
         In June 1998, the FASB issued statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
Activities". Effective for all fiscal quarters of all fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 1999. The Company does not expect the statement to have a 
significant effect on its current financial reporting and disclosure 
requirements. 
 
Item 2.  MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND 
         RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
 
(1)    MATERIAL CHANGES IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL CONDITION: 
 
         The Company's liquidity decreased during the first half of 1998 as 
compared to the position at December 31, 1997. First half acquisitions, 
amounting to $526 million, was the principal reason for this decrease. 
 
         Working capital increased from $394.8 million at the end of last year 
to $410.7 million at June 30, 1998. 
 
         In the second quarter Dover issued $200 million of 30-year bonds and 
$150 million of 10-year debentures (both rated A1, A+). The Company also 
announced its intention to spin-off 100% of its elevator business to 
shareholders. A request for an IRS private ruling confirming the tax-free nature 
of the spin-off and a Form 10 Registration Statement for Elevator shares have 
been filed. Dover hopes to receive the necessary approvals, list the Elevator 
shares on the NYSE, and complete the spin-off before the end of the year. 
 
         At June 30, 1998, net debt (defined as long-term debt plus current 
maturities on long-term debt plus notes payable less cash and equivalents and 
marketable securities) of $1,032.7 million represented 35.8% of total capital. 
This compares with 24.5% at December 31, 1997. 
 
         The unexpectedly rapid acquisition pace at the end of the quarter 
resulted in an increase in Dover's net debt position. Dover expects that free 
cash flow and a $200 million (estimated) pre-spin transfer from Dover Elevator 
will adequately support further acquisition activity in the second half of 1998. 
 
 
(2)      MATERIAL CHANGES IN RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: 
 
         The Company earned $.45 per share in its second quarter ended June 30, 
1998, compared to $.55 per share in last year's second quarter. The year-ago 
figure included $.11 per share from the gain on the sale of a business. 
 
         Dover completed seven acquisitions during the second quarter, investing 
$406 million, while making its largest acquisition thus far -- Wilden Pump & 
Engineering, which is the world's leading maker of air operated double-diaphragm 
pumps. 
 
         This brought acquisition investment for the first half to $526 million. 
During the previous 5 years (1993-1997) acquisition spending totaled about $1.4 
billion. Companies acquired in 1998 added $38 million to second quarter sales 
but less than $.01 to earnings per share. More than half of the $526 million was 
invested on June 30, 1998, and the three companies acquired on that date had no 
impact on sales or earnings. 
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         Charges to earnings for premiums paid on all acquisitions, required 
under purchase accounting rules, were $19 million pre tax in the second quarter 
(equivalent to $ .06 per share), up from $16 million ($ .05 per share) in the 
year ago quarter. 
 
         Three of Dover's 5 market segments achieved earnings gains in the 
quarter, led by a 42% increase at Diversified and 14% at Industries. These 
offset a 21% decline in the Technologies area. A small gain at Resources 
balanced a small decline at Elevator. 
 
DOVER TECHNOLOGIES: 
 
         Technologies experienced an $11 million profit decline on a $14 million 
sales decline, all in the 4 companies that supply equipment for circuit board 
assembly and test. The sharpest decline was at Universal Instruments where 
shipments were down by over 20% and profits by over 40%. These declines were 
expected due to the fall-off in orders that began in last year's fourth quarter. 
Specialty components suffered a slight profitability decline primarily because 
of weakness in mobile telecom end-markets. Imaje (marking equipment and 
supplies) had an 18% profit gain, as strong European markets more than 
compensated for weakness in Asia. The book-to-bill in Technologies was .94 in 
the quarter, with circuit board assembly and test at .90. The dollar value of 
orders trailed last year's by 11% and June 30 backlog assembly was lower by 23%, 
indicating that Technologies' profit results will be below prior year's in the 
second half of 1998. 
 
DOVER DIVERSIFIED: 
 
         Dover Diversified's 42% earnings gain on a 28% sales gain reflects both 
profit growth at businesses owned in last year's Q2 and the impact of 6 
acquisitions completed since June 30 of last year. These six companies added $46 
million to second quarter sales and $8.4 million to profits (after acquisition 
premium write-offs). Sales at Tranter, Hill Phoenix and Mark Andy grew at 
double-digit rates with significant margin improvement at the latter two 
businesses. Belvac's strong shipments drove earnings well above prior year, but 
orders continued very weak. Diversified's bookings in the quarter exceeded prior 
year by 7% but were only 94% of shipments. 
 
DOVER INDUSTRIES: 
 
         Dover Industries achieved a 14% profit gain at 7 of its 12 companies, 
including newly acquired PDQ (touchless washing marking equipment). Nine 
companies had higher sales, with Heil Trailer, Heil Environmental, Marathon, 
PDQ, Texas Hydraulics, and Randell (which added Avtec in May) growing more than 
15%. The two Heil companies had the largest profit gains, combining for second 
quarter profits of more than $13 million with margins over 15%. The one 
"stand-alone" and the three "add-on" acquisitions completed since June 30 of 
last year added $15 million to second quarter sales but only $1.4 million to 
earnings due to acquisition premium write-offs. Bookings for Industries were 2% 
higher than shipments during the quarter and backlog is 72% higher than at June 
30 last year, primarily due to a tripling of backlog at Heil Trailer, strong 
gains in the solid waste market (Heil Environmental, Marathon), and increases 
due to acquisitions. 
 
DOVER RESOURCES: 
 
         Profits at Dover Resources gained only 3% from last year due to a sharp 
decline in the three oil field production equipment businesses (down $12 million 
in sales and almost $3 million in profits) as lower oil prices have impacted 
both drilling and investment in producing wells. Elsewhere in Resources markets 
were somewhat stronger than prior year, with good profit growth at OPW Fueling 
Components, De-Sta-Co Industries, Midland, Civacon, Hydro Systems and Duncan. 
Wittemann had an unfavorable prior year comparison, but managed to break even 
after losses in the two previous quarters, and substantially improved its 
backlog. The one stand-alone and five add-on acquisitions, completed since June 
30 of last year, added $15 million to second quarter sales and $1.7 million to 
profits (after acquisition premium write-offs). Resources' book-to-bill in the 
quarter was .98. 
 
DOVER ELEVATOR: 
 
Elevator profits declined 7% from last year on flat sales. Prior year figures 
include $12 million of sales from European companies that were sold in the June 
'97 quarter. Sales of ongoing operations rose 6%. The profit decline reflected 
the lack of European profits this year, increased spending on a new information 
system, and inefficiencies in manufacturing due to the closing of the Horn Lake 
plant and  
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movement of its production operations to other DEI facilities. These factors 
were partially offset by higher construction and service sales within North 
America at slightly improved margins. Bookings for new elevator production and 
installation increased 4% from prior year (7% in North America) with a very 
strong June pushing backlog to a record level. 
 
 
OUTLOOK: 
 
         At an analyst meeting on June 25, and in a press release on that date, 
Dover management expressed its expectation that second quarter earnings per 
share would be "essentially flat" and that full year EPS will set a new record, 
but are unlikely to be up by as much as 10% from the $1.68 (excluding the $.11 
gain from sale of a business) earned in 1997. The Company believes that June and 
second quarter financial results support this expectation. 
 
 
PART II OTHER INFORMATION 
 
Item 6.  Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 
 
     (a)  Exhibits 
 
          (3.1)    Restated Certificate of Incorporation 
 
          (3.2)    By-Laws 
 
          (27)     Financial Data Schedule.  (EDGAR filing only) 
 
 
     (b)  Reports on Form 8-K 
 
 
                  A Form 8-K dated 5/7/98 was filed on 5/8/98 regarding press 
release announcing the intention to pursue a plan to spin-off its elevator 
business to Dover stockholders as an independent publicly traded company. 
 
                  A Form 8-K dated 5/29/98 was filed on 6/1/98 regarding 
pro-forma condensed financial information showing the effect of the Elevator 
Spin-off in connection with a proposed offering of Notes and Debentures by the 
Company under the registration statement on Form S-3 which was declared 
effective by the SEC on March 24, 1998. 
 
                  A Form 8-K dated 6/11/98 was filed on 6/12/98 regarding the 
June 9, 1998 completion of an underwritten offering of $150,000,000 aggregate 
principal amount of its 6.25% Notes due June 1, 2008 and $200,000,000 aggregate 
principal amount of its 6.65% Debentures due June 1, 2028 under a registration 
statement declared effective by the SEC on March 24, 1998. 
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                                   Signatures 
 
 
         Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the 
undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 
 
 
                                           DOVER CORPORATION 
 
 
 
 
Date:      July 29, 1998                   /s/ John F. McNiff 
     ----------------------------          ------------------------------------ 
                                           John F. McNiff, Vice President 
                                           and Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
Date:      July 29, 1998                   /s/ George F. Meserole 
     ----------------------------          ------------------------------------ 
                                           George F. Meserole, Chief Accounting 
                                           Officer and Asst. Controller 
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                      RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 
 
                                       OF 
 
                                DOVER CORPORATION 
 
         Dover Corporation, a Delaware corporation (hereinafter called the 
"Corporation"), hereby CERTIFIES: 
 
                  1. The name of the corporation is DOVER CORPORATION. The date 
of filing the original Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation with the 
Secretary of State was April 22, 1947. The corporation was originally 
incorporated under the name Rotary Equipment Company. 
 
                  2. This Restated Certificate of Incorporation only restates 
and integrates and does not further amend the provisions of the Certificate of 
Incorporation of the corporation as heretofore amended, supplemented or restated 
and there is no discrepancy between those provisions and the provisions of this 
Restated Certificate of Incorporation. 
 
                  3. The text of the Certificate of Incorporation as amended or 
supplemented heretofore is hereby restated without further amendments or changes 
to read as set forth in full: 
 
         FIRST: The name of the corporation is DOVER CORPORATION. 
 
         SECOND: The principal office of the corporation in the State of 
Delaware is located at 1013 Centre Road, City of Wilmington, County of New 
Castle, Delaware. The name of the resident agent in charge thereof is The 
Prentice-Hall Corporation Systems, Inc. 
 
         THIRD: The nature of the business of the corporation and the objects or 
purposes to be transacted, promoted or carried on by it are as follows: 
 
                  (a) To manufacture, purchase or otherwise acquire, own, sell, 
assign, lease or otherwise transfer and convey, distribute, import, export and 
otherwise trade and deal in and with machines and machinery of all kinds 
including oil well supplies, mining machinery, harvesting machinery and all 
kinds of appliances, parts, accessories, supplies, attachments and equipment, 
instruments and devices of every kind and nature consisting or partly consisting 
of iron, steel, manganese, nickel, copper, coal, coke, lumber or other metals; 
to own, purchase, sell, acquire, and deal in any and all appliances for the 
manufacturing of machinery; and to manufacture and otherwise prepare and deal in 
and with any material, machinery, appliances or supplies necessary or incident 
to the manufacture of machinery, both at wholesale and retail; to own, hold, 
sell, manage and operate buildings, machinery, structures, appliances and other 
property, useful in the manufacture and disposal of machinery; to acquire, own, 
lease, occupy or develop any land containing coal, iron, manganese, oil and gas 
and other minerals; to construct bridges, buildings, engines, cars and other 
equipment; and to do and perform all other acts and things necessary or 
incidental to the purposes heretofore set out. 
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                  (b) To design, manufacture, assemble, sell, lease, license, 
distribute, install, service, import, export and otherwise deal in and with 
piston rings and all other kinds of articles used in the manufacture, repair or 
maintenance of all kinds of engines and motors, castings and forgings made of 
iron, steel or any other metals or substitutes therefor, metallic or other 
packings, and machines, machinery, devices, equipment, appliances, instruments, 
accessories, supplies and hardware of all kinds; to develop and perfect metals 
and processes of die castings; to design, make, sell and deal in and with all 
kinds of cast metal articles and parts; and generally to carry on any business 
relating to the production and working of metals and substitutes therefor. 
 
                  (c) To manufacture, erect, build, furnish, equip, construct, 
inspect, repair, maintain, operate, buy, sell and deal in and deal with 
elevators, conveyors and all kinds of lifts, hoisting machinery and means and 
methods of vertical transportation and all other kinds of machinery and 
appliances, either as principal or through agents, including the acquisition by 
purchase, manufacture or otherwise and disposition of all materials, supplies, 
parts, machinery and other articles necessary or convenient for use in 
connection with and in carrying on the business herein mentioned, or any part 
thereof; to engage in the business of buying, selling and dealing with goods, 
wares and merchandise, machinery, apparatuses, devices and appliances used in, 
on or in connection with the manufacture, construction, installation, 
inspection, repairing and maintaining of elevators, conveyors, lifts and 
hoisting devices or machinery of any and of all kinds or otherwise; to 
manufacture, purchase or otherwise acquire, hold, own, mortgage, sell, assign 
and transfer, invest, trade, deal in and with any and all kinds of engines, 
dynamos, generators, pumps and any and all kinds of machinery, implements or 
articles of manufacture, and any and all kinds of mechanical apparatuses in any 
and all countries, domestic and foreign. 
 
                  (d) To carry on the business of consulting and contracting 
engineers; to design and supervise the production, installation, operation and 
repair of and give advice concerning engines, machinery, plants, buildings, 
equipment, processes, appliances, methods and works and construction of all 
kinds whatsoever, and to undertake and perform contracts for the installation, 
management, construction and erection of the same. 
 
                  (e) To purchase, acquire, own, lease, mortgage, establish, 
design, construct, install, equip, use, sell, develop, operate, improve, repair, 
manage, control and maintain factories, furnaces, shops, manufacturing plants, 
mills, converters, refineries, fuel plants, lining plants, laboratories, 
warehouse storage buildings, stores, buildings and all other works and 
conveniences necessary or incidental to carrying out the objects and purposes of 
this corporation. 
 
                  (f) To carry on the business of mechanical and electrical 
engineers, iron and brass founders, iron masters, builders, contractors, 
millwrights, machinists, metallurgists, metal workers, iron and steel 
converters, smiths and manufacturers of and dealers in machinery, engines, 
motors, implements, appliances and things of every nature and kind. 
 
                  (g) To carry on any business relating to the production and 
working of metals and the production, manufacture and preparation of any other 
metals which may be useful or conveniently combined with the manufacturing or 
engineering business of 
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the company or any contracts undertaken by the company and either for the 
purpose only of such contracts or as an independent business. 
 
                  (h) To prospect, drill and mine for, develop, produce, refine, 
transport, use, acquire, sell, lease, export, import and otherwise deal in and 
with, in the United States and elsewhere, petroleum, gas, and any and all other 
minerals and mineral products; to acquire, own, operate, and deal in and with 
oil, gas and mineral wells, refineries, mines, machinery, and transportation and 
other equipment and apparatus in connection therewith; to manage, control and 
exploit oil, gas and mineral interests and to collect the revenue arising 
therefrom; and, in connection with or to further all of the foregoing, to 
acquire, own, operate, develop, improve, manage, sell, transfer, assign or 
otherwise dispose of and deal in and with, in the United States and elsewhere, 
lands, claims, mines, contracts, leases and/or any other working, operating or 
other rights or interests in lands containing or believed to contain oil, gas or 
other mineral deposits, subject always to any limitations which may be imposed 
by the laws of the state or country where such property may be situated. 
 
                  (i) To represent and act for corporations, partnerships and 
individuals as distributors, representatives, buying or selling agent or in any 
other capacity in connection with the manufacture, purchasing, sale or 
distribution or development of any and all kinds of commercial, industrial or 
business materials, matters or merchandise to the extent allowed by law. 
 
                  (j) To subscribe for, receive, purchase, or otherwise acquire, 
underwrite, obtain an interest in, own, hold, pledge, hypothecate, mortgage, 
assign, deposit, create trusts with respect to, deal in, exchange, sell and 
otherwise dispose of, alone or in syndicates or otherwise in conjunction with 
others, and generally deal in and with all or any of the following (hereinafter 
referred to collectively as "securities"), namely, all kinds of shares, stocks, 
voting trust certificates, trust certificates, bonds, mortgages, debentures, 
trust receipts, notes and other securities, obligations, contracts, certificates 
of interest, choses in action and evidences of indebtedness generally of any 
corporation, association, partnership, syndicate, entity, person, or 
governmental, municipal or public authority, domestic or foreign, and evidences 
of any interest therein or in respect thereto; to acquire or become interested 
in any such securities by original subscription, underwriting, participation in 
syndicates or otherwise, and irrespective of whether or not such securities are 
fully paid or subject to further payments or assessments; to issue in exchange 
therefor its own securities; and while the owner or holder of any such, to 
exercise all the rights, powers and privileges of ownership or interest in 
respect thereof, including the right to vote thereon and otherwise act with 
respect thereto; and to promote, manage, participate in and act as agent for any 
underwriting, purchasing or selling syndicate or group and otherwise to take 
part in and assist in any legal manner, by guaranty or otherwise, the purchase, 
sale, or distribution of any such securities. 
 
                  (k) To apply for, purchase, or otherwise acquire any and all 
patents, patent rights, copyrights, licenses and privileges, inventions, 
improvements and processes, trademarks, trade names, labels, designs, and brands 
relating to or useful in connection with any business of the corporation, and to 
use, exercise, develop, grant licenses in respect of, sell, deal in and exchange 
the same. 
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                  (l) To acquire all or any part of the securities, good will, 
rights, property or assets of any kind and to undertake or assume the whole or 
any part of the obligations or liabilities of any corporation, association, 
partnership, syndicate, entity, or person located in or organized under the laws 
of any state, territory or possession of the United States of America or any 
foreign country, and to pay for the same in cash, stocks, bonds, debentures or 
other securities of this or any other corporation or otherwise, in any manner 
permitted by law, and to conduct in any lawful manner the whole or any part of 
any business so acquired. 
 
                  (m) To enter into contracts with the Government of the United 
States of America, its territories or possessions and any and all agencies 
thereof, and with foreign governments, states and municipalities and any and all 
agencies thereof, or with any corporation, association, partnership, syndicate, 
entity or person located in or organized under the laws of any state, territory 
or possession of the United States of America or any foreign country. 
 
                  (n) To acquire, purchase, own, hold, operate, develop, lease, 
mortgage, pledge, exchange, sell, transfer or otherwise invest, trade or deal 
in, in any manner permitted by law, real and personal property of every kind and 
description or any interest therein. 
 
                  (o) To enter into any lawful arrangement for sharing profits, 
union of interest, reciprocal concession or cooperation with any corporation, 
association, partnership, syndicate, entity, person, or governmental, municipal 
or public authority, domestic or foreign, located in or organized under laws of 
the State of Delaware, any and all other states, territories or possessions of 
the United States or any foreign country, in the carrying on of any business 
which the corporation is authorized to carry on, or any business or transaction 
deemed necessary, convenient or incidental to carrying out any of the purposes 
of the corporation. 
 
                  (p) To conduct its business in all its branches at one or more 
offices and to carry on any one or more of the businesses set forth herein in 
the State of Delaware and in other states, territories and possessions of the 
United States of America and in any and all foreign countries, directly or by 
means of subsidiary, controlled or affiliated corporations. 
 
                  In furtherance of and not in limitations of the general powers 
conferred by the laws of the State of Delaware and of the specific objects and 
powers hereinbefore set forth, it is expressly provided that the corporation 
shall also have the following powers and purposes: 
 
                  (q) To issue any of the shares of its capital stock of any 
class now or hereafter authorized for such considerations permitted by law and 
upon such terms and conditions as to the Board of Directors may seem proper in 
its absolute discretion, and the stock so issued shall be fully paid and not 
liable to any further call or payment thereof; in the absence of actual fraud in 
the transaction, the judgment of the Board of Directors as to the value of the 
property or other consideration received for the shares of capital stock shall 
be conclusive. 
 
                  (r) In the course of its business, to guarantee or assume the 
payment of principal, dividends or interest of or on any shares of stock or 
notes, bonds or other 
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securities of any other corporation, association, partnership, syndicate, entity 
or person whose stock, business or property shall be acquired or controlled in 
whole or in part by the corporation, and to use its name and credit for the 
benefit of said corporations, associations, partnerships, syndicates, entities 
or persons as may, to the Board of Directors, seem desirable. 
 
                  (s) To borrow money, make, issue and sell, pledge or otherwise 
dispose of checks, drafts, bills of exchange, documents of title, bonds, 
debentures and other evidences of indebtedness of all kinds, whether secured by 
mortgage or otherwise, or not secured, and without limit as to amount, and also 
to secure the same by mortgage, pledge or otherwise; and to pledge or sell such 
bonds or securities as well as any bonds or securities held by it for any of its 
purposes on such terms and conditions and at such prices as the Board of 
Directors shall determine. 
 
                  (t) To lend its funds and makes advances to any affiliated 
corporation, association, partnership, syndicate, entity or person, with or 
without security, and upon such terms as the Board of Directors may deem 
expedient. 
 
                  (u) To do any and all things herein set forth as its objects 
to the same extent and as fully as a natural person might or could do as 
principal, agent, or otherwise, and by or through trustees, agents, 
subcontractors or otherwise as may be necessary or desirable, and to do 
everything necessary for or incidental to the accomplishment of any of its 
purposes or the attainment of any of its objects or the exercise of any of the 
powers herein enumerated or which it may lawfully possess. Nothing contained in 
this Certificate shall be deemed or construed to authorize the corporation to 
carry on in any other state, territory or foreign country any business contrary 
to the provisions of the laws thereof, or to carry on within the State of 
Delaware a surety or banking business or any other business not permitted by the 
laws of the State of Delaware to corporations organized under the General 
Corporation Law. 
 
         FOURTH: The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the 
corporation is authorized to issue is 500,100,000; of which 500,000,000 shares, 
having a par value of $1 each shall be Common Stock; and 100,000 shares having a 
par value of $100 each shall be Preferred Stock, with or without voting powers, 
full or limited, and in such series and with such designations, preferences and 
relative, participating, optional or other special rights and qualifications, 
limitations or restrictions in respect to each class of stock or series thereof 
as hereinafter provided. 
 
                  (a) General. Except as may otherwise be expressly provided for 
herein or in any amendment hereto and subject to the provisions hereof, the 
Board of Directors shall have the authority to authorize and provide for the 
issue of the Preferred Stock or any one or more series thereof and, in the 
resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of any such stock adopted by 
the Board of Directors pursuant to the authority vested in it by the provisions 
hereof, shall state the designations, preferences and relative, participating, 
voting, optional or other special rights, and the qualifications, limitations or 
restrictions thereof. The Board of Directors shall also have the power to 
increase or decrease the authorized amount of any Preferred Stock or series 
thereof, but not in excess of the amount provided for in the first sentence of 
this Article Fourth, as may be authorized under the General Corporation Law of 
Delaware. 



   6 
                  (b) Dividends. The holders of the Preferred Stock or of any 
series thereof shall be entitled to receive dividends at such rates and on such 
conditions and at such times as shall be stated and expressed in the resolution 
or resolutions provided for the issue of such stock adopted by the Board of 
Directors as hereinabove provided, payable in preference to, or in such relation 
to, the dividends payable on any other class or classes of stock, and cumulative 
or non-cumulative as shall be so stated or expressed. When dividends upon the 
Preferred Stock or any series thereof, if any, to the extent of the preference 
to which such stocks are entitled, shall have been paid or declared and set 
apart for payment, all dividends, whether in cash or in property or otherwise, 
as may be declared by the Board of Directors from time to time, shall be paid 
ratably and equally, share for share, on all the outstanding shares of the 
Common Stock. 
 
                  (c) Voting Rights. The holders of the Preferred Stock or of 
any series thereof shall have such voting power, if any, not in excess of one 
vote for each share, and to such extent as may be stated and expressed in the 
resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such stock adopted by the 
Board of Directors as hereinabove provided. Unless otherwise stated and 
expressed in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such stock 
adopted by the Board of Directors as hereinabove provided, the holders of the 
Preferred Stock or of any series thereof shall have no voting rights or voice 
whatsoever as holders of such stock in the affairs or management of the 
corporation or to notice of any meeting of stockholders, except as specifically 
required by law. Except to the extent that the Preferred Stock or any series 
thereof may also be granted the right to vote as set forth above, the holders of 
the Common Stock shall have the exclusive voting power and rights, one vote for 
each share, for all purposes. Any and all voting power of the Common Stock and 
of the Preferred Stock or any series thereof which may be granted voting power 
shall be exercised on a share for share basis; and no class of stock or series 
thereof shall be entitled to vote as a class or series on any matter, except as 
specifically required by law. The aggregate amount of the authorized Preferred 
Stock set forth in the first sentence of this Article Fourth may be increased or 
decreased solely by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the 
outstanding shares of the Common Stock. 
 
                  (d) Redemption or Repurchase. 
 
                           (i) The Preferred Stock or any series thereof may be 
made subject to redemption at such time or times and at such price or prices and 
on such other terms and conditions as shall be stated and expressed in the 
resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such stock adopted by the 
Board of Directors as hereinabove provided. 
 
                           (ii) The corporation may also at its election, 
pursuant to authority granted by the Board of Directors at any time or from time 
to time, purchase for retirement at public or private sale all or any shares of 
the Preferred Stock or any series thereof upon the best terms reasonably 
obtained, but in no event at prices greater than the respective redemption 
prices of such stock. Any such stock so purchased for retirement is to be 
cancelled and is not to be reissued. 
 
                           (iii) The corporation may also at its election, 
pursuant to authority granted by the Board of Directors at any time or from time 
to time, purchase at public or private sale all or any shares of the Preferred 
Stock or any series thereof 
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and/or any shares of Common Stock, to be held as treasury stock of the 
corporation or for reissue, at purchase prices in the case of the Preferred 
Stock or any series thereof no greater than the respective redemption prices 
thereof, and in the case of the Common Stock at such price or prices as the 
Board of Directors may from time to time deem reasonable. 
 
                  (e) Liquidation Rights. The holders of the Preferred Stock or 
of any series thereof shall be entitled to such preferential or special rights 
upon the dissolution of, or upon any distribution of the assets of, the 
corporation as shall be stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions 
providing for the issue of such stock adopted by the Board of Directors as 
hereinabove provided. All remaining available assets shall then be distributed, 
in cash or other property or both, ratably among the holders of the then 
outstanding Common Stock. 
 
                  (f) Conversion Rights. Any preferred Stock or any series 
thereof may be made convertible into, or exchangeable for, shares of any other 
class or classes or of any other series of the same or any other class or 
classes of stock of the corporation at such price or prices or at such rate of 
exchange and such adjustments as shall be stated and expressed or provided for 
in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such stock adopted 
by the Board of Directors as hereinabove provided. 
 
                  (g) Preemptive Rights. No holder of any of the stock of the 
corporation shall, as such holder, have any right to purchase or subscribe for 
any stock or warrants of any class or series thereof which the corporation may 
issue or sell, whether such stock or warrants are exchangeable for any shares of 
the corporation of any class or classes or series thereof, and whether such 
stock is issued out of the number of shares authorized by the certificate of 
incorporation of the corporation as originally filed or by any amendment 
thereof, or out of shares of the stock of the corporation acquired by it after 
the issue thereof; nor shall any holder of any of the stock of the corporation, 
as such holder, have any right to purchase or subscribe for any obligation, 
option or warrant which the corporation may issue or sell that shall be 
convertible into, or exchangeable for any shares of the stock of the corporation 
of any class or classes or series thereof, or to which shall be attached or 
shall appertain any warrant or warrants or other instrument or instruments that 
shall confer upon the holder or owner thereof the right to subscribe for, or 
purchase from the corporation, any shares of its stock of any class or classes 
or series thereof. 
 
                  (h) Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. The 
designation and amount of the initial series of Preferred Stock and the powers, 
preferences and relative, participating, optional and other special rights of 
the shares of such series, and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions 
thereof are as follows: 
 
         Section 1. Designation and Amount. The shares of such series shall be 
designated as "Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock" $100.00 par value, 
and the number of shares constituting such series shall be 45,000. Such number 
of shares may be increased or decreased by resolution of the Board of Directors; 
provided, that no decrease shall reduce the number of shares of Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock to a number less than that of the shares then 
outstanding plus the number of shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding 
rights, options or warrants or upon conversion of outstanding securities issued 
by the Corporation. 
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         Section 2. Dividends and Distributions 
 
                  (A) Subject to the prior and superior rights of the holders of 
any shares of any series of Preferred Stock ranking prior and superior to the 
shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock with respect to 
dividends, the holders of shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred 
Stock in preference to the holders of shares of Common Stock, par value $1.00 
per share (the "Common Stock"), of the Corporation and any other junior stock, 
shall be entitled to receive, when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors 
out of funds legally available for the purpose, quarterly dividends payable in 
cash on the first day of January, April, July, and October in each year (each 
such date being referred to herein as a "Quarterly Dividend Payment Date"), 
commencing on the first quarterly Dividend Payment Date after the first issuance 
of a share or fraction of a share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred 
Stock in an amount per share (rounded to the nearest cent) equal to the greater 
of (a) $10.00, or (b) subject to the provision for adjustment hereinafter set 
forth, 1000 times the aggregate per share amount of all cash dividends, and 1000 
times the aggregate per share amount (payable in kind) of all non-cash dividends 
or other distributions other than a dividend payable in shares of Common Stock 
or a subdivision of the outstanding shares of Common Stock (by reclassification 
or otherwise), declared on the Common Stock, since the immediately preceding 
Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, or, with respect to the first Quarterly 
Dividend Payment Date, since the first issuance of any share or fraction of a 
share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. In the event the 
Corporation shall at any time after November 5, 1987 (the "Rights Declaration 
Date") (i) declare any dividend on Common Stock payable in shares of Common 
Stock, (ii) subdivide the outstanding Common Stock, or (iii) combine the 
outstanding Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, then in each such case 
the amount to which holders of shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred 
Stock were entitled immediately prior to such event under clause (b) of the 
preceding sentence shall be adjusted by multiplying such amount by a fraction 
the numerator of which is the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding 
immediately after such event and the denominator of which is the number of 
shares of Common Stock that were outstanding immediately prior to such event. 
 
                  (B) The Corporation shall declare a dividend or distribution 
on the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock as provided in paragraph 
(A) above immediately after it declares a dividend or distribution on the Common 
Stock (other than a dividend payable in shares of Common Stock); provided that, 
in the event no dividend shall have been declared on the Common Stock during the 
period between any Quarterly Dividend Payment Date and the next subsequent 
Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, a dividend of $10.00 per share on the Series A 
Junior Participating Preferred Stock shall nevertheless be payable on such 
subsequent Quarterly Dividend Payment Date. 
 
                  (C) Dividends shall begin to accrue and be cumulative on 
outstanding shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock from the 
Quarterly Dividend Payment Date next preceding the date of issue of such shares 
of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock unless the date of issue of 
such shares is prior to the record date for the first Quarterly Dividend Payment 
Date, in which case dividends on such shares shall begin to accrue from the date 
of issue of such shares, or unless the date of issue is a Quarterly Dividend 
Payment Date or is a date after the record date for the determination of holders 
of shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock 
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entitled to receive a quarterly dividend and before such Quarterly Dividend 
Payment Date in either of which events such dividends shall begin to accrue and 
be cumulative from such Quarterly Dividend Payment Date. Accrued but unpaid 
dividends shall not bear interest. Dividends paid on the shares of Series A 
Junior Participating Preferred Stock in an amount less than the total amount of 
such dividends at the time accrued and payable on such shares shall be allocated 
pro rata on a share-by-share basis among all such shares at the time 
outstanding. The Board of Directors may fix a record date for the determination 
of holders of shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock entitled 
to receive payment of a dividend or distribution declared thereon, which record 
date shall be no more than 30 days prior to the date fixed for the payment 
thereof. 
 
         Section 3. Voting Rights. The holders of shares of Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock shall have the following voting rights: 
 
                  (A) Subject to the provision for adjustment hereinafter set 
forth, each share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock shall entitle 
the holder thereof to 1 vote on all matters submitted to a vote of the 
shareholders of the Corporation. 
 
                  (B) Except as otherwise provided herein or by law, the holders 
of shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock and the holders of 
shares of Common Stock shall vote together as one class on all matters submitted 
to a vote of shareholders of the Corporation. 
 
                  (C) (i) If at any time dividends on any Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock shall be in arrears in an amount equal to six (6) 
quarterly dividends thereon, the occurrence of such contingency shall mark the 
beginning of a period (herein called a "default period") which shall extend 
until such time when all accrued and unpaid dividends for all previous quarterly 
dividend periods and for the current quarterly dividend period on all shares of 
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock then outstanding shall have been 
declared and paid or set apart for payment. During each default period, all 
holders of Preferred Stock (including holders of the Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock) with dividends in arrears in an amount equal to 
six (6) quarterly dividends thereon, voting as a class, irrespective of series, 
shall have the right to elect two (2) Directors. 
 
                           (ii) During any default period, such voting right of 
the holders of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock may be exercised 
initially at a special meeting called pursuant to subparagraph (iii) of this 
Section 3(C) or at any annual meeting of shareholders, and thereafter at annual 
meetings of shareholders, provided that neither such voting right nor the right 
of holders of any other series of Preferred Stock, if any, to increase, in 
certain cases, the authorized number of Directors shall be exercised unless the 
holders of ten percent (10%) in number of shares of Preferred Stock outstanding 
shall be present in person or by proxy. The absence of a quorum of the holders 
of Common Stock shall not affect the exercise by the holders of Preferred Stock 
of such voting right. At any meeting at which the holders of Preferred Stock 
shall exercise such voting right initially during an existing default period, 
they shall have the right, voting as a class, to elect Directors to fill such 
vacancies, if any, in the Board of Directors as may then exist up to two (2) 
Directors or, if such right is exercised at an annual meeting, to elect two (2) 
Directors. If the number which may be so elected at any special meeting does not 
amount to the required number, the holders of the 
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Preferred Stock shall have the right to make such increase in the number of 
Directors as shall be necessary to permit the election by them of the required 
number. After the holders of the Preferred Stock shall have exercised their 
right to elect Directors in any default period and during the continuance of 
such period, the number of Directors shall not be increased or decreased except 
by vote of the holders of Preferred Stock as herein provided or pursuant to the 
rights of any equity securities ranking senior to or pari passu with the Series 
A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. 
 
                           (iii) Unless the holders of Preferred Stock shall, 
during an existing default period, have previously exercised their right to 
elect Directors, the Board of Directors may order, or any shareholder or 
shareholders owning in the aggregate not less than ten percent (10%) of the 
total number of shares of Preferred Stock outstanding, irrespective of series, 
may request, the calling of a special meeting of the holders of Preferred Stock, 
which meeting shall thereupon be called by the President , a Vice-President or 
the Corporate Secretary of the Corporation. Notice of such meeting and of any 
annual meeting at which holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to vote pursuant 
to this Paragraph (C)(iii) shall be given to each holder of record of Preferred 
Stock by mailing a copy of such notice to him at his last address as the same 
appears on the books of the Corporation. Such meeting shall be called for a time 
not earlier than 10 days and not later than 60 days after such order or request 
or in default of the calling of such meeting within 60 days after such order or 
request, such meeting may be called on similar notice by any shareholder or 
shareholders owning in the aggregate not less than ten percent (10%) of the 
total number of shares of Preferred Stock outstanding. Notwithstanding the 
provisions of this Paragraph (C)(iii), no such special meeting shall be called 
during the period within 60 days immediately preceding the date fixed for the 
next annual meeting of the shareholders. 
 
                           (iv) In any default period, the holders of Common 
Stock, and other classes of stock of the Corporation if applicable, shall 
continue to be entitled to elect the whole number of Directors until the holders 
of Preferred Stock shall have exercised their right to elect two (2) Directors 
voting as a class, after the exercise of which right (x) the Directors so 
elected by the holders of Preferred Stock shall continue in office until their 
successors shall have been elected by such holders or until the expiration of 
the default period, and (y) any vacancy in the Board of Directors may (except as 
provided in Paragraph (C)(ii) of this Section 3) be filled by vote of a majority 
of the remaining Directors theretofore elected by the holders of the class of 
stock which elected the Director whose office shall have become vacant. 
References in this Paragraph (C) to Directors elected by the holders of a 
particular class of stock shall include Directors elected by such Directors to 
fill vacancies as provided in clause (y) of the foregoing sentence. 
 
                           (v) Immediately upon the expiration of a default 
period, (x) the right of the holders of Preferred Stock as a class to elect 
Directors shall cease, (y) the term of any Directors elected by the holders of 
Preferred Stock as a class shall terminate, and (z) the number of Directors 
shall be such number as may be provided for in, or pursuant to, the Restated 
Certificate of Incorporation or By-Laws irrespective of any increase made 
pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph (C)(ii) of this Section 3 (such number 
being subject, however to change thereafter in any manner provided by law or in 
the Restated Certificate of Incorporation or By-Laws). Any vacancies in the 
Board of Directors effected by the provisions of clauses (y) and (z) in the 
preceding 
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sentence may be filled by a majority of the remaining Directors, even though 
less than a quorum. 
 
                  (D) Except as set forth herein, holders of Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock shall have no special voting rights and their 
consent shall not be required (except to the extent they are entitled to vote 
with holders of Common Stock as set forth herein) for taking any corporate 
action. 
 
         Section 4. Certain Restrictions 
 
                  (A) Whenever quarterly dividends or other dividends or 
distributions payable on the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock as 
provided in Section 2 are in arrears, thereafter and until all accrued and 
unpaid dividends and distributions, whether or not declared, on shares of Series 
A Junior Participating Preferred Stock outstanding shall have been paid in full, 
the Corporation shall not 
 
                           (i) declare or pay dividends on, make any other 
distributions on, or redeem or purchase or otherwise acquire for consideration 
any shares of stock ranking junior (either as to dividend or upon liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up) to the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock; 
 
                           (ii) declare or pay dividends on or make any other 
distributions on any shares of stock ranking on a parity (either as to dividends 
or upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up) with the Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock except dividends paid ratably on the Series A 
Junior Participating Preferred Stock and all such parity stock on which 
dividends are payable or in arrears in proportion to the total amounts to which 
the holders of all such shares are then entitled; 
 
                           (iii) redeem or purchase or otherwise acquire for 
consideration shares of any stock ranking on a parity (either as to dividends or 
upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up) with the Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock provided that the Corporation may at any time 
redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire shares of any such parity stock in 
exchange for shares of any stock of the Corporation ranking junior (either as to 
dividends or upon dissolution, liquidation or winding up) to the Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock; or 
 
                           (iv) purchase or otherwise acquire for consideration 
any shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock or any shares of 
stock ranking on a parity with the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock 
except in accordance with a purchase offer made in writing or by publication (as 
determined by the Board of Directors) to all holders of such shares upon such 
terms as the Board of Directors, after consideration of the respective annual 
dividend rates and other relative rights and preferences of the respective 
series and classes, shall determine in good faith will result in fair and 
equitable treatment among the respective series or classes. 
 
                  (B) The Corporation shall not permit any subsidiary of the 
Corporation to purchase or otherwise acquire for consideration any shares of 
stock of the Corporation unless the Corporation could, under Paragraph (A) of 
this Section 4, purchase or otherwise acquire such shares at such time and in 
such manner. 



   12 
         Section 5. Reacquired Shares. Any shares of Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock purchased or otherwise acquired by the Corporation 
in any manner whatsoever shall be retired and cancelled promptly after the 
acquisition thereof. All such shares shall upon their cancellation become 
authorized but unissued shares of Preferred Stock and may be reissued as part of 
a new series of Preferred Stock to be created by resolution or resolutions of 
the Board of Directors, subject to the conditions and restrictions on issuance 
set forth herein. 
 
         Section 6. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up 
 
                  (A) Upon any liquidation (voluntary or otherwise), dissolution 
or winding up of the Corporation, no distribution shall be made to the holders 
of shares of stock ranking junior (either as to dividends or upon liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up) to the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock 
unless, prior thereto, the holders of shares of Series A Junior Participating 
Preferred Stock shall have received per share, the greater of 1000 times $175 or 
1000 times the payment made per share of Common Stock, plus an amount equal to 
accrued and unpaid dividends and distributions thereon, whether or not declared, 
to the date of such payment (the "Series A Liquidation Preference"). Following 
the payment of the full amount of the Series A Liquidation Preference, no 
additional distributions shall be made to the holders of shares of Series A 
Junior Participating Preferred Stock unless, prior thereto, the holders of 
shares of Common Stock shall have received an amount per share (the "Common 
Adjustment") equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (i) the Series A 
Liquidation Preference by (ii) 1000 (as appropriately adjusted as set forth in 
subparagraph (C) below to reflect such events as stock splits, stock dividends 
and recapitalizations with respect to the Common Stock) (such number in clause 
(ii), the "Adjustment Number"). Following the payment of the full amount of the 
Series A Liquidation Preference and the Common Adjustment in respect of all 
outstanding shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock and Common 
Stock, respectively, holders of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock 
and holders of shares of Common Stock shall receive their ratable and 
proportionate share of the remaining assets to be distributed in the ratio of 
the Adjustment Number to 1 with respect to such Preferred Stock and Common 
Stock, on a per shares basis, respectively. 
 
                  (B) In the event there are not sufficient assets available to 
permit payment in full of the Series A Liquidation Preference and the 
liquidation preferences of all other Series of Preferred Stock, if any, which 
rank on a parity with the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock then 
such remaining assets shall be distributed ratably to the holders of such parity 
shares in proportion to their respective liquidation preferences. In the event 
there are not sufficient assets available to permit payment in full of the 
Common Adjustment, then such remaining assets shall be distributed ratably to 
the holders of Common Stock. 
 
                  (C) In the event the Corporation shall at any time after the 
Rights Declaration Date (i) declare any dividend on Common Stock payable in 
shares of Common Stock, (ii) subdivide the outstanding Common Stock into a 
smaller number of shares, then in each such case the Adjustment Number in effect 
immediately prior to such event shall be adjusted by multiplying such Adjustment 
Number by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of shares of Common 
Stock outstanding immediately after such event and the denominator of which is 
the number of shares of Common Stock that are outstanding prior to such event. 
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         Section 7. Consolidation, Merger, etc. In case the Corporation shall 
enter into any consolidation, merger, combination or other transaction in which 
the shares of Common Stock are exchanged for or changed into other stock or 
securities, cash and/or any other property, then in any such case the shares of 
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock shall at the same time be 
similarly exchanged or changed in an amount per share (subject to the provision 
for adjustment hereinafter set forth) equal to 1000 times the aggregate amount 
of stock, securities, cash and/or any other property (payable in kind), as the 
case may be, into which or for which each share of Common Stock is changed or 
exchanged. In the event the Corporation shall at any time after the Rights 
Declaration Date (i) declare any dividend on Common Stock payable in share of 
Common Stock, (ii) subdivide the outstanding Common Stock, or (iii) combine the 
outstanding Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, then in each such case 
the amount set forth in the preceding sentence with respect to the exchange or 
change of shares of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock shall be 
adjusted by multiplying such amount by a fraction the numerator of which is the 
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such event and 
the denominator of which is the number of shares of Common Stock that are 
outstanding immediately prior to such event. 
 
         Section 8. Redemption. The shares of Series A Junior Participating 
Preferred Stock shall not be redeemable. 
 
         Section 9. Ranking. The Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock 
shall rank junior to all other series of the Corporation's Preferred Stock as to 
the payment of dividends and the distribution of assets, unless the terms of any 
such series shall provide otherwise. 
 
         Section 10. Amendment. The Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the 
Corporation shall not be further amended in any manner which could materially 
alter or change the powers, preferences or special rights of the Series A Junior 
Participating Preferred Stock so as to affect them adversely without the 
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority or more of the outstanding shares 
of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock voting separately as a class. 
 
         Section 11. Fractional Shares. Series A Junior Participating Preferred 
Stock may be issued in fractions of a share which shall entitle the holder, in 
proportion to such holders fractional shares, to exercise voting rights, receive 
dividends, participate in distributions and to have the benefit of all other 
rights of holders of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. 
 
         FIFTH: The amount of capital with which the corporation will commence 
business is One Thousand Dollars ($1,000). 
 
         SIXTH: The existence of the corporation is to be perpetual. 
 
         SEVENTH: The private property of the stockholders shall not be subject 
to the payment of corporate debts to any extent whatsoever. 
 
         EIGHTH: The number of directors of the corporation shall be such as 
from time to time may be fixed by, or in the manner provided in, the By-laws, 
but in no case 
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shall the number be less than three. Directors need not be stockholders. The 
Board of Directors shall have the general direction and management of the 
business and affairs of the corporation. The election of directors need not be 
by ballot. 
 
         NINTH: (a) The Board of Directors shall have the power (i) to make, 
alter or amend the By-laws, subject only to such limitations, if any, as the 
By-laws of the corporation may from time to time impose; (ii) from time to time 
to fix and determine and to vary the amount to be reserved as working capital of 
the corporation and, before the payment of any dividends or making any 
distribution of profits, to set aside out of the surplus or net profits of the 
corporation such sum or sums as the said Board may from time to time in its 
absolute discretion think proper either as additional working capital or as a 
reserve fund to meet contingencies, or for the repairing or maintaining of any 
property of the corporation, or for such other corporate purposes as the Board 
of Directors shall think conducive to the interests of the corporation, subject 
only to such limitations, if any, as the By-laws of the corporation may from 
time to time impose, (iii) from time to time, to the extent now or hereafter 
permitted by the laws of the State of Delaware, to sell, lease, exchange, or 
otherwise dispose of any part of the property and assets of the corporation 
which the Board of Directors deems it expedient and for the best interests of 
the corporation to dispose of, or disadvantageous to continue to own, without 
assent of the stockholders by vote or otherwise; (iv) to issue or cause to be 
issued from time to time all or any part of the authorized Capital Stock of the 
corporation on such terms and for such consideration as the Board may determine 
in its discretion without obtaining the approval of the holders of any of the 
then outstanding Capital Stock; (v) from time to time to determine, pursuant to 
the provisions of the By-laws, whether and to what extent, and to what times and 
places, and under what conditions and regulations, the accounts and books of the 
corporation (other than the stock ledger), or any of them, shall be open to 
inspection of stockholders; and no stockholder shall have the right of 
inspecting any account, book or document of the corporation, except as conferred 
by statute, unless duly authorized so to do by a resolution of a majority of the 
stockholders or of the Board of Directors; (vi) pursuant to the written consent 
of the holders of a majority of the shares of stock issued and outstanding 
having voting power, or pursuant to the affirmative vote of the holders of a 
majority of stock issued and outstanding having voting power, given at a 
stockholders' meeting duly called for that purpose, to sell, lease, exchange, or 
otherwise dispose of all of the property and assets of the corporation, 
including its good will and its corporate franchises, upon such terms and 
conditions as the Board of Directors deems expedient and for the best interests 
of the corporation; (vii) subject to the provisions of the laws of Delaware, to 
exercise any and all other powers, in addition to the powers expressly conferred 
upon by law and by this certificate which may be conferred upon the Board 
Directors by the corporation through appropriate By-law provisions. 
 
                  (b) The Board of Directors may, by resolution or resolutions, 
passed by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more committees, each 
committee to consist of two or more of the directors of the corporation, which, 
to the extent provided in the resolution or resolutions or in the By-laws of the 
corporation, shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board of Directors in 
the management of the business and affairs of the corporation and may have the 
power to authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which 
may require it. 
 
         TENTH: Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed between this 
corporation and its creditors or any class of them and/or between this 
corporation and 
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its stockholders or any class of them, any court of equitable jurisdiction 
within the State of Delaware may, on the application in a summary way of this 
corporation or of any creditor or stockholder thereof, or on the application of 
any receiver or receivers appointed by this corporation under the provisions of 
Section 291 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code or on the application of trustees in 
dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appointed for this corporation under 
the provisions of Section 279 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code, order a meeting 
of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of 
stockholders of this corporation, as the case may be, to be summoned in such 
manner as the said Court directs. 
 
                  If a majority in number representing three-fourths in value of 
the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of 
stockholders of this corporation, as the case may be, agree to any compromise or 
arrangement and to any reorganization of this corporation as a consequence of 
such compromise or arrangement, the said compromise or arrangement and the said 
reorganization shall, if sanctioned by the court to which the said application 
has been made, be binding on all the creditors or class of creditors, and/or on 
all the stockholders or class of stockholders, of this corporation, as the case 
may be, and also on this corporation. 
 
         ELEVENTH: No contract, act or transaction of the corporation with any 
person, firm, or corporation shall be affected or invalidated by reason of the 
fact that any director or officer of the corporation is a party to or interested 
in such contract, act or transaction, or in any way connected with such person, 
firm or corporation, provided that such interest or connection shall have been 
disclosed or known to the corporation. Any director of the corporation having 
any such interest or connection may, nevertheless, be counted in determining the 
existence of a quorum at any meeting of the Board or a committee which shall 
authorize any such contract, act or transaction and may vote thereon with full 
force and effect. No such officer or director nor any such person, firm, or 
corporation in or with which such director or officer is connected shall be 
liable to account to the corporation for any profit realized from or through any 
such contract, act or transaction. 
 
         TWELFTH: The stockholders and directors shall have the power to hold 
their meetings if the By-laws so provide, and keep the books (except the 
original or duplicate stock ledger), documents and papers of the corporation, 
outside of the Sate of Delaware, and to have one or more offices within or 
without the State of Delaware, at such places as may be from time to time 
designated by the By-laws or by resolution of the stockholders or directors, 
except as otherwise required by the laws of Delaware. 
 
         THIRTEENTH: The corporation reserves the right to amend, alter or 
repeal any provision contained in this Certificate in the manner now or 
hereafter prescribed by the Statutes of Delaware, and all rights and powers 
conferred on directors and stockholders herein are granted subject to this 
reservation. 
 
         FOURTEENTH: (A) In addition to any affirmative vote required by law or 
under any other provision of this Certificate of Incorporation, and except as 
otherwise expressly provided in Paragraph (B), any Business Combination with 
respect to a Related Person shall require the affirmative vote of the holders of 
at least 80% of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation 
entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, considered for the 
purpose of this Article Fourteenth as one class ("Voting Shares"). Such 
affirmative vote shall be required notwithstanding the fact that 
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no vote may be required, or that some lesser percentage may be specified, by law 
or in any agreement with any national securities exchange or otherwise. 
 
                  (B) The provisions of Paragraph (A) of this Article Fourteenth 
shall not be applicable to any particular Business Combination, and such 
Business Combination shall require only such affirmative vote as is required by 
law and any other provision of this Certificate of Incorporation if: 
 
                  (1) A definitive agreement or other arrangement to effectuate 
the Business Combination was approved by a majority of the directors of the 
corporation at a time when the Related Person who is a party to the Business 
Combination did not beneficially own, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of the 
outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation; or 
 
                  (2) Such Business Combination has been approved by a majority 
of the Continuing Directors; or 
 
                  (3) All of the following conditions shall have been satisfied: 
 
                  (a) The aggregate amount of the cash and the fair market value 
(as of the date of the consummation of the Business Combination) of other 
consideration to be received per share by holders of the common stock of the 
corporation ("Common Stock") in such Business Combination is no less than the 
higher of: 
 
                           (i) the price per share equal to the Market Price of 
Common Stock immediately prior to the announcement of such Business Combination, 
multiplied by the ratio of (a) the highest per share price (including brokerage 
commissions, transfer taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) which the Related 
Person has theretofore paid for any of the shares of Common Stock already owned 
by it, to (b) the Market Price of the Common Stock immediately prior to the 
commencement of acquisition of Common Stock by such Related Person; or 
 
                           (ii) the highest per share price (including brokerage 
commission, transfer taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) paid by such Related 
Person for any shares of Common Stock acquired by it; 
 
         provided, however, that, as used in the foregoing calculations, all 
prices per share shall be adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits, stock 
dividends, or other similar corporate actions. 
 
                  (b) The aggregate amount of the cash and the fair market value 
(as of the date of consummation of the Business Combination) of other 
consideration to be received per share by holders of the preferred stock of the 
corporation ("Preferred Stock") in such Business Combination is no less than the 
highest of: 
 
                           (i) the price per share equal to the Market Price of 
Preferred Stock immediately prior to the announcement of such Business 
Combination, multiplied by the ratio of (a) a highest per share price (including 
brokerage commissions, transfer taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) which the 
Related Person has theretofore paid for any of the shares of Preferred Stock 
already owned by it, to (b) the Market Price of the 
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Preferred Stock immediately prior to the commencement of acquisition of 
Preferred Stock by such Related Person; or 
 
                           (ii) the highest per share price (including brokerage 
commissions, transfer taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) paid by such Related 
Person for any shares of Preferred Stock acquired by it; or 
 
                           (iii) the highest preferential amount per share to 
which the holders of shares of such class of Preferred Stock would be entitled 
in the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding 
up of the affairs of the corporation, regardless of whether the Business 
Combination to be consummated constitutes such an event; 
 
         provided, however, that, as used in the foregoing calculations, all 
prices per share shall be adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits, stock 
dividends or other similar corporate actions. 
 
         The provisions of this subsection (3)(b) shall apply with respect to 
every class of outstanding Preferred Stock, whether or not the Related Person 
has previously acquired any such Preferred Stock. 
 
                  (c) The consideration to be received by holders of a 
particular class of outstanding Voting Shares in such Business Combination shall 
be in the same form and of the same kind as the consideration paid by the 
Related Person in acquiring the shares of such class of Voting Shares already 
owned by it. If the Related Person has purchased shares of any class of Voting 
Shares with varying forms of consideration, the form of consideration for such 
class of Voting Shares to be paid in the Business Combination shall be either 
cash or the form previously used by such Related Person to acquire the largest 
number of shares of such class of Voting Shares. 
 
                  (d) After such Related Person has acquired ownership of not 
less than 15% of the then outstanding Voting Shares (a "15% Interest") and prior 
to the consummation of such Business Combination: 
 
                           (i) the Related Person shall have taken steps to 
ensure that the corporation's Board of Directors has included at all times 
representation by Continuing Director(s) proportionate to the ratio that the 
Voting Shares which from time to time are owned by Public Holders bear to all 
Voting Shares outstanding at such respective times (with a Continuing Director 
to occupy any resulting fractional Board position); 
 
                           (ii) except as approved by a majority of the 
Continuing Directors, there shall have been no failure to declare and pay at the 
regular date therefor any full dividends (whether cumulative or not) on the 
outstanding Preferred Stock; 
 
                           (iii) there shall have been no reduction in the rate 
of dividends payable on the Common Stock except as necessary to ensure that a 
quarterly dividend payment does not exceed 8.75% of the net income of the 
corporation for the four full consecutive fiscal quarters immediately preceding 
the declaration date of such dividend, or except as may have been approved by a 
majority of the Continuing Directors; 



   18 
                           (iv) such Related Person shall not have become the 
beneficial owner of any newly issued shares of stock, directly or indirectly, 
from the corporation except upon conversion of convertible securities acquired 
by it prior to obtaining a 15% Interest or as a result of a pro rata stock 
dividend or stock split or except as may have been approved by a majority of the 
Continuing Directors. 
 
                           (v) such Related Person shall not have become the 
beneficial owner of any additional Voting Shares or securities convertible into 
or exchangeable for Voting Shares except as a part of the transaction which 
resulted in such Related Person acquiring its 15% Interest; and 
 
                           (vi) such Related Person shall not have (A) received 
the benefit, directly or indirectly (except proportionately as a stockholder), 
of any loans, advances, guarantees, pledges, or other financial assistance, or 
tax credits or other tax advantages provided by the corporation, (B) made any 
major change in the corporation's business or equity capital structure without 
the unanimous approval of the Continuing Directors, or (C) used any asset of the 
corporation as collateral, or compensating balances, directly or indirectly, for 
any obligation of such Related Person. 
 
                  (e) a proxy or information statement responsive to the 
requirements the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 shall have been mailed to all 
holders of Voting Shares at least 30 days prior to the consummation of such 
Business Combination. Such proxy statement shall contain: 
 
                           (i) at the front thereof, in a prominent place, any 
recommendations as to the advisability (or inadvisability) of the Business 
Combination which the Continuing Directors, or any of them, may have furnished 
in writing; and 
 
                           (ii) if deemed advisable by a majority of the 
Continuing Directors, an opinion of a reputable investment banking or appraisal 
firm as to the fairness (or lack of fairness) of the terms of such Business 
Combination, from the point of view of the Public Holders (such investment 
banking or appraisal firm to be selected by a majority of the Continuing 
Directors, to be a firm which has not previously been associated with or 
rendered services to or acted as manager of an underwriting or as agent for a 
Related Person, to be furnished with all information it reasonably requests and 
to be paid a reasonable fee for its services upon receipt by the corporation of 
such opinion). 
 
                  (C) For the purposes of this Article Fourteenth: 
 
                  (1) A "person" shall mean any individual, firm, corporation or 
other entity. 
 
                  (2) The term "Business Combination" shall mean: 
 
                           (i) any merger or consolidation of the corporation or 
any Subsidiary with or into (A) any Related Person or (B) any other corporation 
(whether or not itself a Related Person) which, after such merger or 
consolidation, would be an Affiliate of a Related Person; or 
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                           (ii) any sale, lease, exchange, mortgage, pledge, 
transfer or other disposition (in one transaction or a series of transactions) 
to, by or with any Related Person of any assets of or to the corporation or any 
Subsidiary having an aggregate fair market value of $1,000,000 or more; or 
 
                           (iii) the issuance or transfer by the corporation or 
any Subsidiary (in one transaction or a series of transactions) of any 
securities of the corporation or any Subsidiary to any Related Person in 
exchange for cash, securities or other property (or a combination thereof); or 
 
                           (iv) the adoption of any plan or proposal for the 
liquidation or dissolution of the corporation proposed by or on behalf of a 
Related Person; or 
 
                           (v) any reclassification of securities (including any 
reverse stock split), recapitalization, reorganization, merger, or consolidation 
of the corporation with any of its subsidiaries, or any other transaction 
(whether or not with or into or otherwise involving a Related Person) which has 
the effect, directly or indirectly, of increasing the proportionate share of the 
outstanding shares of any class of equity or convertible securities of the 
corporation or any Subsidiary which is directly or indirectly owned by any 
Related Person; or 
 
                           (vi) any agreement, contract or other arrangement 
providing for any of the transactions described herein. 
 
                  (3) "Related Person" shall mean any person (other than the 
corporation or any Subsidiary; and other than any profit-sharing, employee stock 
ownership, or other employee benefit plan of the corporation or any Subsidiary, 
or any trustee of or fiduciary with respect to any such plan when acting in such 
capacity) who or which: 
 
                  (a) is the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of not 
less than 15% of the Voting Shares; or 
 
                  (b) is an Affiliate of the corporation and at any time within 
two years prior thereto was the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of not 
less than 15% of the then outstanding Voting Shares; or 
 
                  (c) is an assignee of or has otherwise succeeded to any shares 
of capital stock of the corporation which were at any time within two years 
prior to thereto beneficially owned by any Related Person, and such assignment 
or succession shall have occurred in the course of a transaction or series of 
transactions not involving a public offering within the meaning of the 
Securities Act of 1933. 
 
                  (4) A person shall be the "beneficial owner" of any Voting 
Shares: 
 
                  (a) which such person or any of its Affiliates or Associates 
(as hereinafter defined) beneficially own, directly or indirectly; or 
 
                  (b) which such person or any of its Affiliates or Associates 
has (i) the right to acquire (whether such right is exercisable immediately or 
only after the passage of time), pursuant to any agreement, arrangement or 
understanding or upon the 
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exercise of conversion rights, exchange rights, warrants, or options, or 
otherwise, or (ii) the right to vote pursuant to any agreement, arrangement or 
understanding; or 
 
                  (c) which are beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by 
any other person with which such first mentioned person or any of its Affiliates 
or Associates has any agreement, arrangement or understanding for the purpose of 
acquiring, holding, voting or disposing of any shares of capital stock of the 
corporation. 
 
                  (5) "Public Holders" shall mean those holders of Voting Shares 
of the corporation who are not Related Persons. 
 
                  (6) The outstanding Voting Shares shall include shares deemed 
owned through application of Section (4) above but shall not include any other 
Voting Shares which may be issuable pursuant to any agreement, or upon exercise 
of conversion rights, warrants or options, or otherwise. 
 
                  (7) "Continuing Director" shall mean a member of the Board of 
Directors of the corporation who was first elected or appointed to the Board 
prior to the date as of which any Related Person became a Related Person and any 
successor to a Continuing Director who is unaffiliated with such Related Person 
and who was recommended or elected to succeed a Continuing Director by a 
majority of the then Continuing Directors. 
 
                  (8) In the event of any Business Combination in which the 
corporation survives, the phrase "other consideration to be received" as used in 
sections (3)(a) and (b) of Paragraph (B) shall include the Voting Shares of the 
corporation retained by its Public Holders. 
 
                  (9) "Affiliate" and "Associate" shall have their respective 
meanings given those terms in Rule 12b-2 of the General Rules and Regulations 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as in effect on January 1, 1983. 
 
                  (10) "Subsidiary" shall mean any corporation of which a 
majority of any class of equity security (as defined in Rule 3a11-1 of the 
General Rules and Regulators under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as in 
effect on January 1, 1983) is owned, directly or indirectly, by the corporation; 
provided, however, that for the purposes of the definition of a Related Person 
set forth in Section (3) of this Paragraph (C), the term "Subsidiary" shall mean 
only a corporation of which a majority of each class of equity security is 
owned, directly or indirectly, by the corporation. 
 
                  (11) "Market Price" shall mean, with respect to any class of 
stock, the highest closing sale price, during the 30-day period immediately 
preceding the date in question, of a share of such stock on the New York Stock 
Exchange; or, if such stock is not listed on such Exchange, on the principal 
United States securities exchange registered under the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 on which such stock is listed; or, if such stock is not listed on any 
such exchange, the highest closing bid quotation, during the 30-day period 
immediately preceding the date in question, of a share of such stock on the 
National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Automated Quotations System or 
any such system then in use; or, if no such quotations are available, the fair 
market value on the date in question of a share of such stock as determined in 
good faith by a majority of the Continuing Directors. 
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                  (D) A majority of the Continuing Directors shall have the 
power and duty to determine for the purposes of this Article Fourteenth on the 
basis of information known to them: 
 
                  (a) the number of Voting Shares beneficially owned by any 
person, 
 
                  (b) whether a person is an Affiliate or Associate of another, 
 
                  (c) whether a person has an agreement, arrangement or 
understanding with another as to the matters referred to in sections (4)(b) and 
(c) of paragraph (C), and 
 
                  (d) whether the assets subject to any Business Combination 
have an aggregate fair market value of $1,000,000 or more. 
 
                  (E) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Certificate 
of Incorporation or the By-laws of the corporation to the contrary (and 
notwithstanding the fact that a lesser percentage may be specified by law, this 
certificate of Incorporation or the By-laws of the corporation), any amendment, 
alteration, change or repeal of this Article Fourteenth of this Certificate of 
Incorporation shall require the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% 
of the then outstanding Voting shares; provided, however, that this Paragraph 
(E) shall not apply to, and such 80% vote shall not be required for, any 
amendment, alteration, change or repeal recommended to the stockholders by the 
majority vote of the Continuing Directors or, in the event there is no Related 
Person at the time such amendment, alteration, change, or repeal is under 
consideration, by the majority vote of the Board of Directors. 
 
                  (F) Nothing contained in this Article Fourteenth shall be 
construed to relieve any Related Person from any fiduciary obligation imposed by 
law. 
 
         FIFTEENTH:(A) (1) Except as otherwise expressly provided in paragraph 
(A)(2) below, any purchase by the corporation, or any subsidiary of the 
corporation, of Voting Shares (as hereinafter defined) from a person or persons 
known by the corporation to be an Interested Stockholder (as hereinafter 
defined) at a per share price in excess of the Market Price (as hereinafter 
defined) at the time of such purchase of the shares so purchased, shall require 
the affirmative vote of not less than a majority of the votes entitled to be 
cast by the holders of all then outstanding Voting Shares not beneficially owned 
by the Interested Stockholder, voting together as a single class. Such 
affirmative vote shall be required notwithstanding the fact that no vote may be 
required, or that a lesser percentage or separate class vote may be specified, 
by law or in any agreement with any national securities exchange or otherwise. 
 
                  (2) The provisions of Paragraph (A)(1) of this Article 
Fifteenth shall not be applicable to any purchase of Voting Shares, if such 
purchase is pursuant to (i) an offer, made available on the same terms, to the 
holders of all of the outstanding shares of the same class of those purchased or 
(ii) a purchase program effected on the open market and not the result of a 
privately-negotiated transaction. 
 
         (B) (1) In the event that there shall exist a Substantial Stockholder 
(as hereinafter defined) of the corporation and such existence shall be known or 
made 
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known to the corporation in advance of a meeting of stockholders at which 
directors will be elected, each holder of Voting Shares shall be entitled, in 
connection with any vote taken for such election of directors, to as many votes 
as shall equal the number of votes which (except for this provision as to 
cumulative voting) such stockholder would be entitled to cast for the election 
of directors with respect to such stockholder's Voting Shares multiplied by the 
number of directors to be elected, and such stockholder may cast all of such 
votes for a single director may distribute them among the number of directors to 
be voted for, or for any two or more of them as such stockholder may see fit. 
 
                  (2) In connection with any election of directors in which 
stockholders are entitled to cumulative voting: 
 
         (a) The Board of Directors shall appoint a committee (the "Committee") 
consisting of three Directors. 
 
         (b) The Committee shall send to all stockholders of the corporation 
entitled to vote in the election of directors at least 90 days in advance of 
such election a written notice informing stockholders (i) that the cumulative 
voting provisions of this Article will be in effect, (ii) that persons meeting 
the eligibility requirements of subparagraph (B)(2)(c) may submit nominations to 
the Committee, if such nominations are received at least 60 days in advance of 
the election and contain relevant information concerning the nominee, including 
all information required to be included in a proxy statement under the 
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules and regulations thereunder (or 
any subsequent provisions replacing such Act, rules or regulations), and the 
nominee's consent to be nominated, and (iii) as to the time, place and date of 
the meeting at which such election will be held. 
 
         (c) The Committee will review all nominees, and the corporation's proxy 
materials being prepared in connection with such meeting will include 
information relating to, and afford stockholders the opportunity to vote for, 
all nominees who are included by the Committee in the corporation's proxy 
materials. The Committee shall be required to include in such proxy materials at 
least one nominee of each stockholder or group of stockholders who beneficially 
own Voting Shares with a Market Price (as herein defined) of at least $250,0000 
at the time notice of such meeting is sent to stockholders and who submit the 
information required with respect to such nominee under subparagraph (B)(2)(b). 
The Committee may include more than one nominee of such person or persons, 
provided that the number of nominees included by the Committee which are 
submitted by any one person or group of persons may not exceed the number of 
directors to be elected at such a meeting. 
 
         (d) The corporation's proxy statement and other communications with 
respect to the election shall contain, on an equal basis and at the expense of 
the corporation, descriptions and other statements of or with respect to all 
nominees for election which qualify under the procedures set forth in this 
Article. 
 
                  (3) If necessary to assure that the provisions of this 
Paragraph (B) are fairly applied and complied with, the Board of Directors may 
postpone any meeting of stockholders to which this Article would apply for such 
period of time as shall be necessary to permit the Committee to perform its 
responsibilities hereunder. 
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                  (4) Notwithstanding any other provision which may be contained 
from time to time in this Certificate of Incorporation or the by-laws of the 
corporation concerning the manner in which the size of the Board of Directors of 
the corporation may be established or changed, in the event that a person 
becomes a Substantial Stockholder, the number of directors at the time such 
person becomes a Substantial Stockholder shall remain fixed and may not be 
changed by the Board of Directors or the stockholders until such time as such 
person is no longer a Substantial Stockholder. 
 
         (C) For purposes of this Article Fifteenth: 
 
                  (1) "Interested Stockholder" shall mean any person (other than 
the corporation or any Subsidiary; and other than any profit sharing, employee 
stock ownership, or other employee benefit plan of the corporation or any 
subsidiary, or any trustee of or fiduciary with respect to any such plan when 
acting in such capacity) who or which: 
 
                  (a) is the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of not 
less than 5% of the Voting Shares and has been such a beneficial owner for less 
than four years; or 
 
                  (b) is an Affiliate of the corporation and at any time within 
two years prior thereto was the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, for a 
period of less than four years of not less than 5% of the then outstanding 
Voting Shares; or 
 
                  (c) is an assignee of or has otherwise succeeded to any shares 
of capital stock of the corporation which were at any time within two years 
prior thereto beneficially owned by any Interested Stockholder and such 
assignment or succession shall have occurred in the course of a transaction or 
series of transactions not involving a public offering within the meaning of the 
Securities Act of 1933. 
 
                  (2) The term "Substantial Stockholder" shall mean any person 
(other than the corporation or any Subsidiary; and other than any profit 
sharing, employee stock ownership or other employee benefit plan of the 
corporation or any subsidiary, or any trustee of or fiduciary with respect to 
any such plan when acting in such capacity) who or which is the beneficial 
owner, directly or indirectly, of not less than 40% of the Voting Shares. 
 
                  (3) For the purpose of determining whether a person is an 
Interested Stockholder or a Substantial Stockholder, the number of Voting Shares 
deemed to be outstanding shall include shares deemed beneficially owned by such 
person through application of subparagraph (4) of Paragraph (C) of Article 
Fourteenth, but shall not include any other Voting Shares that may be issuable 
pursuant to any agreement, or upon exercise of conversion rights, warranties or 
options, or otherwise. 
 
                  (4) For purposes of this Article Fifteenth, the terms "Voting 
Shares," "beneficial owner," "person," "Affiliate," "Associate," "Subsidiary," 
and "Market Price" shall have the meanings set forth in Article Fourteenth of 
this Certificate of Incorporation, except that "Market Price" shall mean the 
last closing sale price or the last closing bid quotation immediately preceding 
the date in question instead of the highest closing sale price or the highest 
closing bid quotation during the 30-day period immediately preceding the date in 
question; and 
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                  (D) The Board of Directors shall have the power and the duty 
to determine for the purposes of this Article Fifteenth (a) whether the 
provisions of the Article are applicable to a particular transaction, (b) 
whether a person is an Interested Stockholder or a Substantial Stockholder, (c) 
the number of Voting Shares or other securities beneficially owned by any 
person, (d) whether a person is an Affiliate or Associate of another, (e) what 
the Market Price is and whether a price is above the Market Price as of a given 
date, and (f) whether any person nominating directors in accordance with 
Paragraph B.2. beneficially owns Voting Shares with an aggregate Market Price of 
at least $250,000. 
 
                  (E) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Certificate 
of Incorporation or the By-laws of the corporation to the contrary (and 
notwithstanding the fact that a lesser percentage may be specified by law, this 
Certificate of Incorporation or the by-laws of the corporation), any amendment, 
alteration, change or repeal of this Article Fifteenth of this Certificate of 
Incorporation shall require the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% 
of the then outstanding Voting Shares; provided, however, that this Paragraph E 
shall not apply to and such 80% vote shall not be required for, any amendment, 
alteration, change or repeal recommended to the stockholders by the majority 
vote of the Board of Directors and at the time such amendment, alteration, 
change or repeal is under consideration there is, to the knowledge of the Board 
of Directors, neither an Interested Stockholder nor a Substantial Stockholder. 
 
         SIXTEENTH: No action required to be taken or which may be taken at any 
annual or special meeting of stockholders of the corporation may be taken 
without a meeting, and the power of stockholders to consent in writing, without 
a meeting, to the taking of any action is specifically denied. 
 
                  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Certificate of 
Incorporation or the By-laws of the corporation to the contrary (and 
notwithstanding the fact that a lesser percentage may be specified by law, this 
Certificate of Incorporation or the By-laws of the corporation), any amendment, 
alternation, change or repeal of this Article Sixteenth of this Certificate of 
Incorporation shall require the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% 
of the then outstanding Voting Shares; provided, however, that such 80% vote of 
the then outstanding vote shall not required for, any amendment, alteration, 
change or repeal recommended to the stockholders by the majority vote of the 
Board of Directors and at the time such amendment, alteration, change or repeal 
is under consideration there is, to the knowledge of the Board of Directors, 
neither an Interested Stockholder nor a Substantial Stockholder. 
 
         SEVENTEENTH: To the fullest extent permitted by the General Corporation 
Law of the State of Delaware as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, a 
director of the corporation shall not be liable to the corporation or its 
stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. 
 
                  Any repeal or modification of this Article shall not result in 
any liability for a director with respect to any action or omission occurring 
prior to such repeal or modification. 
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                  4. This Restated Certificate of Incorporation was duly adopted 
by the Board of Directors of the corporation in accordance with Section 245 of 
the General Corporation Law of Delaware. 
 
                  5. The capital of the corporation will not be reduced under or 
by reason of this Restated Certificate of Incorporation. 
 
         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Dover Corporation has caused this certificate to be 
duly executed by its Vice President and Secretary thereunto duly authorized and 
its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed the 29 day of July, 1998. 
 
                                                DOVER CORPORATION 
 
                                                By: /s/ Robert G. Kuhbach 
                                                    Vice President and Secretary 
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                                     BY-LAWS 
 
                                       of 
 
                                DOVER CORPORATION 
 
 
                                    ARTICLE I 
 
                                     Offices 
 
         1. The corporation may have offices at such places within or without 
the State of Delaware as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine 
or as the business of the corporation may require. 
 
                                   ARTICLE II 
 
                             Stockholders' Meetings 
 
         1. Place of all meetings. (a) All meetings of stockholders for the 
election of directors shall be held at the principal office of the corporation 
in Delaware unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors in accordance 
with the laws of Delaware, or unless otherwise consented to by a waiver of 
notice or other document signed by all the stockholders entitled to vote 
thereon. 
 
                  (b) All meetings of stockholders, other than for the election 
of directors, shall be held at such place or places in or outside the State of 
Delaware as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or as may be 
designated in the notice of meeting or waiver of notice thereof, subject to any 
provisions of the laws of Delaware. 
 
         2. Annual meeting of stockholders. The annual meeting of stockholders 
shall be held each year on the fourth Tuesday in the fourth month following the 
close of the fiscal year during normal business hours if not a legal holiday, 
and if a legal holiday, then on the day following at the same time. In the event 
that such annual meeting is not held as herein provided for, the annual meeting 
may be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be. Such subsequent meeting 
shall be called in the same manner as hereinafter provided for special meetings 
of stockholders. Written notice of the time and place of the annual meeting 
shall be given by mail to each stockholder entitled to vote at least ten days 
prior to the date thereof, unless waived as provided by Article IX of these 
By-laws. 
 
         3. Notice of Stockholder Proposals. At an annual meeting of 
stockholders, only such business shall be conducted, and only such proposals 
shall be acted upon, as shall have been brought before the annual meeting (i) 
by, or at the direction of, the Board of Directors or (ii) by any stockholder 
who complies with the notice procedures set forth in this Section of the 
By-laws. For a proposal to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a 
stockholder, the stockholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to 
the Secretary. To be timely, a stockholder's notice must be delivered to, or 
mailed and received at, the principal executive offices of the corporation not 
less than sixty (60) days nor more than ninety (90) days prior to the scheduled 
annual meeting, regardless of any postponements, deferrals or adjournments of 
that meeting to a later date; provided, however, that if less than seventy (70) 
days' notice or prior public disclosure of the date of the scheduled annual 
meeting is given or made, notice by the stockholder to be timely must be so 
delivered or received not later than the close of business on the tenth (10th) 
day following the earlier of the day on which such notice of the date of the 
scheduled annual meeting was mailed or the day on which such public disclosure 
was made. A stockholder's notice to the Secretary shall set forth as to each 
matter the stockholder proposes to bring before the annual meeting (i) a brief 
description of the proposal desired to be brought before the annual meeting and 
the reasons for conducting such business at the annual meeting, (ii) the name 
and address, as they appear on the corporation's books, of the stockholder 
proposing such business, (iii) the class and number of shares which are 
beneficially owned by the stockholder on the date of such stockholder notice and 
(iv) any material interest of the stockholder in such proposal. 
 
                  (b) If the presiding officer of the annual meeting determines 
that a stockholder proposal was not made in accordance with the terms of this 
Section, he shall so declare at the annual meeting and any such proposal shall 
not be acted upon at the annual meeting. 
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                  (c) This provision shall not prevent the consideration and 
approval or disapproval at the annual meeting of reports of officers, directors 
and committees of the Board of Directors, but, in connection with such reports, 
no business shall be acted upon at such annual meeting unless stated, filed and 
received as herein provided. 
 
         4. Special meetings of stockholders. Special meetings of stockholders 
may be called at any time by order of the Board of Directors or the Executive 
Committee. Notice of all such meetings of the stockholders, stating the time, 
place, and the purposes thereof shall be given by mail as soon as possible to 
each stockholder entitled to vote thereat at his last known address or by 
delivering the same personally at least five days before the meeting. Meetings 
of the stockholders may be held at any time without notice when all of the 
stockholders entitled to vote thereat are represented in person or by proxy. 
 
         5. Voting at stockholders' meetings. At all meetings of the 
stockholders, each stockholder entitled to vote shall be entitled to one vote 
for each share of stock standing on record in his name, subject to any 
restrictions or qualifications set forth in the Certificate of Incorporation or 
any amendment thereto. 
 
         6. Quorum at stockholders' meetings. At any stockholders' meeting, a 
majority of the stock outstanding and entitled to vote thereat represented in 
person or by proxy shall constitute a quorum, but a smaller interest may adjourn 
any meeting from time to time, and the meeting may be held as adjourned without 
further notice. When a quorum is present at any meeting, a majority in interest 
of the stock entitled to vote represented thereat shall decide any question 
brought before such meeting unless the question is one upon which, by express 
provision of law or of the Certificate of Incorporation or of these By-laws, a 
different vote is required, in which case such express provision shall govern. 
 
         7. List of stockholders to be filed, etc. At least ten days before 
every election of directors, a complete list of the stockholders entitled to 
vote at the election, arranged in alphabetical order, shall be prepared by the 
secretary. Such list shall be open at the place where such election is to be 
held for ten days, subject to examination by any stockholder, and shall be 
produced and kept at the time and place of election during the whole time 
thereof and subject to the inspection of any stockholder who may be present. 
Upon the willful neglect or refusal of the directors to produce such a list at 
any election, they shall be ineligible to any office at such election. The 
original or duplicate stock ledger shall be the only evidence as to who are the 
stockholders entitled to examine such list or the books of this corporation or 
to vote in person or by proxy at such election. The original or duplicate stock 
ledger containing the names and addresses of the stockholders and the number of 
shares held by them, respectively, shall, at all times during the usual hours of 
business, be open to the examination of every stockholder at the corporation's 
principal office or place of business in Delaware. 
 
                                   ARTICLE III 
 
                               Board of Directors 
 
         1. Number and qualification. A board of directors shall be elected at 
each annual meeting of stockholders, or at a special meeting held in lieu 
thereof as above provided, who shall serve until the election and qualification 
of their successors. The number of directors shall be such as may be determined 
by the incorporators or from time to time by the stockholders or by the Board of 
Directors, but in no event shall the number be less than three. In case of any 
increase in the number of directors between elections by the stockholders, the 
additional directorships shall be considered vacancies and shall be filled in 
the manner prescribed in Article V of these By-laws. Directors need not be 
stockholders. 
 
         2. Powers of directors. The Board of Directors shall have the entire 
management of the affairs of the corporation and is hereby vested with all the 
powers possessed by the corporation itself so far as this delegation of 
authority is not inconsistent with the laws of the State of Delaware, with the 
Certificate of Incorporation, or with these By-laws. The Board of Directors 
shall have authority from time to time to set apart out of any assets of the 
corporation otherwise available for dividends a reserve or reserves as working 
capital, or for any other proper purpose or purposes, and to abolish or add to 
any such reserve or reserves from time to time as the Board may deem to be in 
the interests of the corporation; and the Board shall likewise have power, 
subject to the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation, to determine in 
its discretion what part of the earned surplus and/or net assets of the 
corporation in excess of such reserve or reserves shall be declared in dividends 
and paid to the stockholders of the corporation. 
 
         3. Chairman of the Board. The Board of Directors shall have a chairman, 
who shall be a director. The chairman of the board, when present, shall preside 
at all meetings of the stockholders, the Board of 
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Directors and the Executive Committee. In general, the chairman of the board 
shall exercise the powers and authority and perform all duties commonly incident 
to the office of chairman of the board. 
 
         4. Compensation of directors. The Board of Directors may from time to 
time by resolution authorize the payment of fees or compensation to the 
directors for services as such to the corporation, including, but not limited 
to, fees and traveling expenses for attendance at all meetings of the Board or 
of the Executive or other committees, and determine the amount of such fees and 
compensation. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any 
director from serving the corporation in any other capacity and receiving 
compensation therefor. 
 
         5. Directors' meetings. Meetings of the Board of Directors may be held 
either within or outside the State of Delaware. A quorum shall be one third the 
number of directors, but not less than two directors. 
 
         The Board of Directors elected at any stockholders' meeting shall at 
the close of that meeting, without further notice if a quorum of directors be 
then present, or as soon thereafter as may be convenient, hold a meeting for the 
election of officers and the transaction of any other business. At such meeting 
they shall elect a chairman of the board, who shall be a member of the Board of 
Directors, and a president, one or more vice presidents, a secretary and a 
treasurer, and such other officers as they may deem proper, none of whom need be 
a member of the Board of Directors. 
 
         The Board of Directors may from time to time provide for the holding of 
regular meetings with or without notice and may fix the times and places at 
which such meetings are to be held. Meetings other than regular meetings may be 
called at any time by the president and must be called by the president or by 
the secretary upon the written request of any director. 
 
         Notice of each meeting, other than a regular meeting (unless required 
by the Board of Directors), shall be given to each director by mailing the same 
to each director at his residence or business address at least two days before 
the meeting or by delivering the same to him personally or by telephone or 
telegraph to him at least one day before the meeting unless, in case of 
exigency, the president or secretary shall prescribe a shorter notice to be 
given personally or by telephone, telegraph, cable or wireless to all or any one 
or more of the directors at their respective residences or places of business. 
 
         Notice of all meetings shall state the time and place of such meeting, 
but need not state the purposes thereof unless otherwise required by statute, 
the Certificate of Incorporation, the By-laws, or the Board of Directors. 
 
         6. Executive Committee. The Board of Directors may provide for an 
executive committee of two or more directors and shall elect the members thereof 
to serve during the pleasure of the Board and may designate one of such members 
to act as chairman. The Board shall have the power at any time to change the 
membership of the committee, to fill vacancies in it, or to dissolve it. During 
the intervals between the meetings of the Board of Directors, the Executive 
Committee shall possess and may exercise any or all of the powers of the Board 
of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the corporation to 
the extent authorized by resolution adopted by a majority of the entire Board of 
Directors. 
 
         The Executive Committee may determine its rules of procedure and the 
notice to be given of its meetings, and it may appoint such committees and 
assistants as it shall from time to time deem necessary. A majority of the 
members of the committee shall constitute a quorum. 
 
         7. Other committees. The Board of Directors by resolution may provide 
for such other standing or special committees as it deems desirable and may 
discontinue the same at its pleasure. Each such committee shall have the powers 
and perform such duties, not inconsistent with law, as may be assigned to it by 
the Board of Directors. 
 
         8. Notice of Nominations. At any annual meeting of stockholders, only 
persons who are nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in the 
By-laws shall be eligible to serve as directors. Nominations of persons for 
election to the Board of Directors may be made at a meeting of stockholders (a) 
by or at the direction of the Board of Directors or (b) by any stockholder who 
is a stockholder of record at the time of giving of notice provided for in this 
Section, who shall be entitled to vote for the election of directors at the 
meeting and who complies with the notice procedures set forth in this Section. 
Such nominations, other than those made by or at the direction of the Board of 
Directors, shall be made pursuant to timely notice in writing to the Secretary. 
To be timely, a stockholder's notice shall be delivered to or mailed and 
received at the principal executive offices of the corporation not less than 60 
days nor 
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more than 90 days prior to the meeting; provided, however, that in the event 
that less than 70 days' notice or prior public disclosure of the date of the 
meeting is given or made to stockholders, notice by the stockholder to be timely 
must be so received not later than the close of business on the 10th day 
following the day on which such notice of the date of the meeting or such public 
disclosure was made. Such stockholder's notice shall set forth (a) as to each 
person whom the stockholder proposes to nominate for election or reelection as a 
director all information relating to such person that is required to be 
disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors, or is otherwise 
required, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, as amended (including such person's written consent to being named 
in the proxy statement as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected); 
and (b) as to the stockholder giving the notice (i) the name and address, as 
they appear on the corporation's books, of such stockholder to be supporting 
such nomination and (ii) the class and number of shares which are beneficially 
owned by such stockholder. At the request of the Board of Directors, any person 
nominated to the Board of Directors for election as a director shall furnish to 
the Secretary that information required to be set forth in a stockholder's 
notice of nomination which pertains to the nominee. No person shall be eligible 
to serve as a director unless nominated in accordance with the procedures set 
forth in this By-law. The Chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts warrant, 
determine and declare to the meeting that a nomination was not made in 
accordance with the procedures prescribed in the By-laws, and if he should so 
determine, he shall so declare to the meeting and the defective nomination shall 
be disregarded. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section, a 
stockholder shall also comply with all applicable requirements of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder with 
respect to the matters set forth in this Section. 
 
                                   ARTICLE IV 
 
                                    Officers 
 
         1. Titles and Election. The officers of this corporation may, at the 
discretion of the Board of Directors, include the chairman of the board (who 
shall be a director),and shall include a president, one or more vice presidents, 
a secretary and a treasurer who shall be elected at the annual meeting of the 
Board of Directors and who shall hold office until the election and 
qualification of their successors. Any person may hold more than one office if 
the duties thereof can be consistently performed by the same person, and to the 
extent permitted by law. 
 
         The Board of Directors, in its discretion, may at any time elect or 
appoint one or more vice presidents, assistant secretaries and assistant 
treasurers and such other officers or agents as it may deem advisable, all of 
whom shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board and shall have such 
authority and shall perform such duties as the Board shall prescribe from time 
to time. 
 
         The Board of Directors may require any officer, agent or employee to 
give bond for the faithful performance of his duties in such form and with such 
sureties as the Board may require. 
 
         2. Duties. Subject to such extension, limitations, and other provisions 
as the Board of Directors or the By-laws may from time to time prescribe, the 
following officers shall have the following powers and duties: 
 
                  (a) Chairman of the Board. The Board of Directors, in its 
discretion, may designate the chairman of the board as an officer of the 
corporation. If the chairman of the board is an officer, the chairman shall have 
such other powers and perform such other duties (in addition to being chairman 
of the board) as may be assigned to him or her from time to time by the Board of 
Directors or the Executive Committee. The Board of Directors shall designate 
either the chairman of the board (if an officer) or the President as the chief 
executive officer of the corporation. The chief executive officer shall be in 
charge of the general management of the corporation, subject to the control of 
the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee. In the absence or inability 
to act of the chairman of the board, the president shall have and perform all 
the powers and duties of the chairman, subject to the control of the Board of 
Directors and the Executive Committee. The chairman (if an officer), the 
president or a vice president, unless some other person is authorized by the 
Board of Directors or Executive Committee, shall sign all certificates 
representing shares of stock of the corporation and all bonds and contracts of 
the corporation. 
 
                  (b) President. The president may be designated the chief 
executive officer or the chief operating officer of the corporation. In the 
absence or inability to act of the chairman, the president shall preside at all 
meetings of the stockholders, and shall have and perform all the powers and 
duties of the 
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chairman, subject to the control of the Board of Directors and the Executive 
Committee. The chairman (if an officer), president or a vice president, unless 
some other person is authorized by the Board of Directors or Executive 
Committee, shall sign all certificates representing shares of stock of the 
corporation and all bonds, deeds, and contracts of the corporation. In general, 
the president shall exercise the powers and authority and perform all the duties 
commonly incident to the office of president and shall have such other powers 
and perform such other duties as may be assigned to him or her from time to time 
by the Board of Directors or Executive Committee. 
 
                  (c) Vice President. The vice president or vice presidents 
shall perform such duties as may be assigned to them by the Board of Directors 
and, in the absence or disability of the president, the vice presidents in order 
of seniority shall exercise all powers and duties pertaining to the office of 
president. 
 
                  (d) Secretary. The secretary shall keep the minutes of all 
meetings of stockholders and of the Board of Directors, give and serve all 
notices, attend to such correspondence as may be assigned to him, keep in safe 
custody the seal of the corporation, and affix such seal to all such instruments 
properly executed as may require it, and shall have such other duties and powers 
as the Board of Directors shall prescribe from time to time. 
 
                  (e) Treasurer. The treasurer, subject to the order of the 
Board of Directors, shall have the care and custody of the moneys, funds, 
valuable papers and documents of the corporation (other than his own bond, if 
any, which shall be in the custody of the president), and shall have and 
exercise, under the supervision of the Board of Directors, all the powers and 
duties commonly incident to his office. He shall deposit all funds of the 
corporation in such bank or banks, trust company or trust companies, or with 
such firm or firms doing a banking business as the Board of Directors shall 
designate. He may endorse for deposit or collection all checks, notes, etc. 
payable to the corporation or to its order. He shall keep accurate books of 
account of the corporation's transactions, which shall be the property of the 
corporation, and, together with all its property in his possession, shall be 
subject at all times to the inspection and control of the Board of Directors. 
The treasurer shall be subject in every way to the order of the Board of 
Directors, and shall render to the Board of Directors and/or the president of 
the corporation, whenever they may require it, an account of all his 
transactions and of the financial condition of the corporation. 
 
         3. Delegation of authority. The Board of Directors or the Executive 
Committee may at any time delegate the powers and duties of any officer for the 
time being to any other officer, director or employee. 
 
         4. Salaries. The salaries of all officers shall be fixed by the Board 
of Directors or the Executive Committee, and the fact that any officer is a 
director shall not preclude him from receiving a salary or from voting upon the 
resolution providing the same. 
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                                    ARTICLE V 
 
                      Resignations, Removals and Vacancies 
 
         1. Resignations. Any director, officer, or agent may resign at any time 
by giving written notice thereof to the Board of Directors, the president, or 
the secretary. Any such resignation shall take effect at the time specified 
therein or, if the time be not specified, upon receipt thereof; and unless 
otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of any resignation shall not be 
necessary to make it effective. 
 
         2. Removals. The stockholders at any meeting called for the purposes 
may, by vote of the majority of the issued and outstanding shares of stock 
entitled to vote, remove from office, with or without cause, any director, and 
elect his successor. The Board of Directors, by a majority vote of the total 
number of directors at a meeting called for such purpose, may remove from office 
any officer of the corporation with or without cause. The Board may delegate the 
powers and duties for the time being of any officer to any other officer or to 
any director. 
 
         3. Vacancies. When the office of any director or officer becomes 
vacant, whether by reason of increase in the number of directors or otherwise, 
the remaining director or directors, although less than a quorum, may elect a 
successor for such office who shall hold the same for the unexpired term, or the 
directors may reduce their number by the number of such vacancies in the Board, 
provided such reduction shall not reduce the Board to less than three. 
 
                                   Article VI 
 
                                  Capital Stock 
 
         1. Certificates of stock. Every stockholder shall be entitled to a 
certificate or certificates for shares of the capital stock of the corporation 
in such form as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors, duly numbered and 
setting forth the number and kind of shares represented thereby. Such 
certificates shall be signed by the president or a vice president and by the 
treasurer or an assistant treasurer or by the secretary or an assistant 
secretary. Any of such signatures and the corporate seal affixed to any stock 
certificate may be in facsimile. 
 
         In case any officer who has signed, or whose facsimile signature has 
been used on a certificate, has ceased to be an officer before the certificate 
has been delivered, such certificate may nevertheless be adopted and issued and 
delivered by the corporation, or its transfer agent, as though the officer who 
signed such certificate or certificates, or whose facsimile signature or 
signatures shall have been used thereon, had not ceased to be such officer of 
the corporation. 
 
         2. Transfer of stock. Shares of the capital stock of the corporation 
shall be transferable only upon the books of the corporation by the holder in 
person or by attorney duly authorized and upon the surrender of the certificate 
or certificates properly assigned and endorsed. If the corporation has a 
transfer agent or agents or transfer clerk and registrar of transfers acting on 
its behalf, the signature of any officer or representative thereof may be in 
facsimile. 
 
         The Board of Directors may appoint a transfer agent and one or more 
co-transfer agents and a registrar of transfer and may make all such rules and 
regulations as it deems expedient concerning the issue, transfer and 
registration of shares of stock. The transfer books shall be closed for such a 
period as the Board shall direct previous to and on the day of the annual or any 
special meeting of the stockholders and may also be closed by the Board for such 
period as may be advisable for dividend purposes, and during such time no stock 
shall be transferable. 
 
         3. Transfer books. The Board of Directors, in lieu of closing the stock 
transfer books as aforesaid, may fix in advance a date, not exceeding fifty days 
preceding the date of any meeting of stockholders, or the date for the payment 
of any dividend, or the date for the allotment of rights, or the date when any 
change or conversion or exchange of capital stock shall come into effect, as a 
record date for the determination of the stockholders entitled to notice of and 
to vote at any such meeting, or entitled to receive payment of any such 
dividend, or any such allotment of rights, or to exercise the rights in respect 
to any such change, conversion or exchange of capital stock, and in such case 
only stockholders of record on the date so fixed shall be entitled to such 
notice of and vote at such meeting or to receive payment of such dividend, or 
allotment of rights, or exercise such rights, as the case may be, 
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notwithstanding any transfer of any stock on the books of the corporation after 
any such record date fixed as aforesaid. 
 
         4. Lost certificates. In case of loss or mutilation or destruction of a 
certificate of stock of this corporation, a duplicate certificate may be issued 
upon such terms as the Board of Directors may determine. 
 
                                   ARTICLE VII 
 
                    Fiscal Year, Bank Deposits, Checks, etc. 
 
         1. Fiscal year. The fiscal year of the corporation will commence on the 
first day of January of each year or at such other time as the Board of 
Directors may designate. 
 
         2. Bank deposits, checks, etc. The funds of the corporation shall be 
deposited in the name of the corporation in such banks or trust companies as the 
Board of Directors may from time to time designate. 
 
         All checks, drafts, notes or other obligations for the payment of money 
shall be signed by such persons as the Board of Directors from time to time by 
resolution may direct or authorize. 
 
                                  ARTICLE VIII 
 
                                Books and Records 
 
         1. Place of keeping books. Unless otherwise expressly required by the 
laws of Delaware, the books and records of this corporation may be kept outside 
of the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time 
to time by the Board of Directors. 
 
         2. Examination of books. Except as otherwise provided in the 
Certificate of Incorporation or in these By-laws, the Board of Directors shall 
have power to determine from time to time whether and to what extent and at what 
times and places and under what conditions and regulations the accounts, records 
and books of this corporation, or any of them, shall be open to the inspection 
of the stockholders, and no stockholder shall have any right to inspect any 
account or book or document of this corporation except as prescribed by statute 
or authorized by express resolution of the stockholders or of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
                                   ARTICLE IX 
 
                                     Notices 
 
         1. Requirements of notice. Whenever notice is required to be given by 
statute or by these By-laws, it shall not mean personal notice unless so 
specified, but such notice may be given in writing by depositing the same in a 
post office or letter box, postpaid and addressed to the person to whom such 
notice is directed at the address of such person on the records of the 
corporation, and such notice shall be deemed given at the time when the same 
shall be thus mailed. 
 
         2. Waivers. Any stockholder, director or officer may, in writing or by 
telegram or cable, at any time waive any notice or other formality required by 
statute or these By-laws. Such waiver of notice, whether given before or after 
any meeting, shall be deemed equivalent to notice. Presence of a stockholder 
either in person or by proxy at any stockholders' meeting and presence of any 
director at any meeting of the Board of Directors shall constitute a waiver of 
such notice as may be required by any statute or these By-laws. 
 
                                    ARTICLE X 
 
                                      Seal 
 
         The corporate seal of the corporation shall consist of two concentric 
circles between which shall be the name of the corporation and in the center of 
which shall be inscribed "Corporate Seal, Delaware." 
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                                   ARTICLE XI 
 
                               Powers of Attorney 
 
         The Board of Directors may authorize one or more of the officers of the 
corporation to execute powers of attorney delegating to named representatives or 
agents power to represent or act on behalf of the corporation, with or without 
power of substitution. 
 
                                   ARTICLE XII 
 
                    Indemnification of Directors and Officers 
 
                  (a) Right to Indemnification. Each person who was or is made a 
party or is threatened to be made a party to or is involved in any action, suit 
or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative 
(hereinafter a "proceeding"), by reason of the fact that he or she, or a person 
of whom he or she is the legal representative, is or was a director, officer, 
employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the 
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or 
of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, including service 
with respect to employee benefit plans, whether the basis of such proceeding is 
alleged action in an official capacity as a director, officer, employee or agent 
or in any other capacity while serving as a director, officer, employee or 
agent, shall be indemnified and held harmless by the corporation to the fullest 
extent authorized by the Delaware General Corporation Law, as the same exists or 
may hereafter by amended, (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the 
extent that such amendment permits the Corporation to provide broader 
indemnification rights than said law permitted the corporation to provide prior 
to such amendment) against all expense, liability and loss (including attorneys' 
fees, judgments, fines, ERISA excise taxes or penalties and amounts to be paid 
in settlement) reasonably incurred or suffered by such person in connection 
therewith and such indemnification shall continue as to a person who has ceased 
to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of 
his or her heirs, executors and administrators; provided, however, that except 
as provided in paragraph (b) hereof with respect to proceedings seeking to 
enforce rights to indemnification, the corporation shall indemnify any such 
person seeking indemnification in connection with a proceedings (or part 
thereof) initiated by such person only if such proceeding (or part thereof) was 
authorized by the Board of Directors of the Corporation. The right to 
indemnification conferred in this Section shall be a contract right and shall 
include the right to be paid by the corporation the expenses incurred in 
defending any such proceeding in advance of its final disposition; provided, 
however, that, if the Delaware General Corporation Law requires, the payment of 
such expenses incurred by a director or officer in his or her capacity as a 
director or officer (and not in any other capacity in which service was or is 
rendered by such person while a director or officer, including, without 
limitation, service to an employee benefit plan) in advance of the final 
disposition of a proceeding, shall be made only upon delivery to the corporation 
of an undertaking, by or on behalf of such director or officer, to repay all 
amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be determined that such director or 
officer is not entitled to be indemnified under this Section or otherwise. 
 
                  (b) Right of Claimant to Bring Suit. If a claim under 
paragraph (a) of this Section is not paid in full by the corporation within 
sixty days after a written claim has been received by the corporation, except in 
the case of a claim for expenses incurred in defending a proceeding in advance 
of its final disposition, in which case the applicable period shall be twenty 
days, the claimant may at any time thereafter bring suit against the corporation 
to recover the unpaid amount of the claim and, if successful in whole or in 
part, the claimant shall be entitled to be paid also the expense of prosecuting 
such claim. It shall be a defense to any such action (other than an action 
brought to enforce a claim for expenses incurred in defending any proceeding in 
advance of its final disposition where the required undertaking, if any is 
required, has been tendered to the corporation) that the claimant has not met 
the standards of conduct which make it permissible under the Delaware General 
Corporation Law for the corporation to indemnify the claimant for the amount 
claimed, but the burden of proving such defense shall be on the corporation. 
Neither the failure of the Corporation (including its Board of Directors, 
independent legal counsel, or its stockholders) to have made a determination 
prior to the commencement of such action that indemnification of the claimant is 
proper in the circumstances because he or she has met the applicable standard of 
conduct set forth in the Delaware General Corporation Law, nor an actual 
determination by the corporation (including its Board of Directors, independent 
legal counsel, or its stockholders) that the claimant has not met such 
applicable standard of conduct, shall be a defense to the action or create a 
presumption that the claimant has not met the applicable standard of conduct. 
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                  (c) Non-Exclusivity of Rights. The right to indemnification 
and the payment of expenses incurred in defending a proceeding in advance of its 
final disposition conferred in this Section shall not be exclusive of any other 
right which any person may have or hereafter acquire under any statute, 
provision of the Certificate of Incorporation, by-law, agreement, vote of 
stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise. 
 
                  (d) Insurance. The corporation may maintain insurance, at its 
expense, to protect itself and any director, officer, employee or agent of the 
corporation, or another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other 
enterprise against any expense, liability or loss, whether or not the 
corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such expense, 
liability or loss under the Delaware General Corporation Law. 
 
                  (e) Amendment or Repeal. Any repeal or modification of the 
foregoing provisions of this Article XII shall not adversely affect any right or 
prosecution of a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation in 
respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or 
modification. 
 
                                  ARTICLE XIII 
 
                                   Amendments 
 
         These By-laws may be amended or repealed at any meeting of stockholders 
or at any meeting of the Board of Directors by a majority vote of the directors 
then in office, provided the notice of such meeting thereof shall contain a 
statement of the substance of the proposed amendment or repeal. 
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